# **Guide to the James Lippincott Goodwin Papers**

**MS 243** 



compiled by Manuscripts and Archives Staff

**April 1983** 

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	
Series I: Association correspondence, 1917-1967	
Series II: Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association "old" correspondence, 1920-1949	
Series III: Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association "New" Correspondence, 1924-1955	19
Series IV: Carthage Plantation Correspondence, 1927-1959	
Series V: James L. Goodwin "Old" Correspondence, 1912-1953	28
Series VI: James L. Goodwin "New" Correspondence, 1928-1967	37
Series VII: James L. Goodwin "Personal" Correspondence, 1882-1967	40
Series VIII: Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm Correspondence, 1935-1967	41
Series IX: Pine Acres Farm Correspondence, 1918-1965	
Series X: Pine Acres Farm Current, 1948-1961	
Series XI: James L. Goodwin Business Ledgers and Records, 1913-1964	58
Series XII: James L. Goodwin Ledgers, 1928-1965	
Series XIII: Maps Included in James L. Goodwin Papers, 1916-1964	64
Accession 1994-M-022: Additional material, 1907-1911, 1938	66
Selected Search Terms	67

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

**CALL NUMBER:** MS 243

CREATOR: Goodwin, James Lippincott, 1881-1967

**TITLE:** James Lippincott Goodwin papers

**DATES:** 1882-1967

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 29.25 linear feet (72 boxes, 9 folios, 15 notebooks)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers consist of correspondence, business records, maps and records of

various forest conservation organizations in Connecticut and North Carolina, where James Goodwin carried on his lumbering operations. His activities in the conservation associations and as field secretary of the Connecticut State Park Forest Commission is documented in correspondence, reports, minutes of meetings and records of plantings carried on by the organizations. The maps show Goodwin's holdings in various parts of Connecticut and

Carthage, North Carolina.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0243

#### **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0243">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0243</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr\_copy\_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Mrs. James L. Goodwin, 1969; Emma E. Goggin, 1970; and the Forest History Society, Inc., 1993.

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

#### **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

#### **Preferred Citation**

James Lippincott Goodwin Papers (MS 243). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

#### Biographical / Historical

James Lippincott Goodwin was an architect, forester, and conservationist. He received a masters degree in forestry from Yale University in 1910 and became a private forestry consultant, as well as a landscape architect. From 1913-1914, Goodwin was field secretary of the Connecticut State Park and Forest Commission. He served as president of the Connecticut Forest and Park Association from 1958-1961. The following paragraphs on Goodwin are taken from *History of the Class of 1905, Yale College* Volume X, page 58.

James Lippincott Goodwin: Secretary-treasurer, Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association, 15 Lewis Street, Hartford, Conn.; residence, 10 Woodside Circle, Hartford.

"My chief interests," Goodwin says, "are the management of my forest tract of 1,700 acres in the Town of Hampton, Windham County, Conn. From a small beginning this has grown and developed since 1914. It has been interesting to watch trees planted twenty or thirty years ago grow to merchantable size which now can be cut and from which there is an appreciable income. In 1951 I compiled and wrote an illustrated history of its development, entitled *Pine Acres Forest, from 1914 to 1952*. I also own a tract of 1,000 acres in Moore County, near Pinehurst, N.C. On account of the fast growth of Southern pines, this has been a very successful business enterprise since 1930.

After serving for some years as a director of the Connecticut Forest and Park Association, Goodwin is now president of the organization. He is a member of the committee of the Hartford Y.M.C.A. camps property committee, a trustee of Trinity College and the Wadsworth Atheneum Art Museum, and a member of the Chapter of Christ Church Cathedral. He is also serving as vice-president of the Society for the Protection of New Hampshire Forests, is a senior fellow of the Society of American Foresters, and belongs to the Massachusetts and North Carolina Forestry associations, the Connecticut Historical Society, the Connecticut Antiquarian and Landmarks Society, and the New York Yale Club.

His first wife, Dorothy Wendell Davis, died in December, 1945, and in November, 1946, he was married in New York City to Genevieve Hancock Harlow.

#### **Scope and Contents**

This collection consists of the correspondence, business records surveying field books, and map folios of James Lippincott Goodwin, conservationist, forester, landscape architect, surveyor, philanthropist and patron of the arts. The main body of the records and correspondence commences with 1917 and relates to Goodwin's concern with conservation and the fostering of better forestry principles on the land he had purchased at Clark's Corner, Connecticut, the beginning of Pine Acres Forest. The collection covers the period from 1882, James L. Goodwin's early childhood to his demise in 1967.

James L. Goodwin was born in New York City, in 1881. On his maternal side, he was a member of the Philadelphia Lippincott family of publishing fame. His father, James Junis Goodwin, was a cousin of Junis Pierpont Morgan, Trustee of Groton School, at which school, James L. Goodwin attended, befriended F. D. Roosevelt, and was graduated from in 1900. After attending Yale University and graduating in 1905, James L. Goodwin attended Yale Law School but received his Masters in Forestry in 1910 and became a Private Forestry Consultant. His first marriage to Dorothy Wendell Davis ended on her death in 1945. He was married in 1946 to Genevieve Harlow.

His firm of landscape architects was called James L. Goodwin Associates, Incorporated. He managed his own forest properties at Hampton, Connecticut from 1914 and at Carthage, North Carolina from 1927. From 1913-1914, he was Field Secretary of the Connecticut State Park and Forest Commission. Mr. Goodwin was actively involved in the administration of the Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association and President of the Connecticut Forest and Park Association from 1958-1961. His association correspondence with various conservation groups dates from 1917-1967, (Boxes 1-13).

The Carthage correspondence (Boxes 14-16) illustrates Mr. Goodwin's perception in choice of lieutenants for his timber operations. In 1927 when James L. Goodwin initially attempted to purchase Colin G. Spencer's Moore County, North Carolina land, sight unseen, Mr. Spencer declined but eventually agreed to the sale of 200 acres. Gradually, a total of 1,100 acres was purchased at Carthage, by Colin Spencer for Mr. Goodwin's forest experiment. Mr. Spencer's management of Carthage Plantation was to their mutual benefit. While James Goodwin financed the forestry operation and advised better forestry practices, Colin Spencer supervised the planting and improved cutting of the trees and was the sole customer for the timber taken from the tract. Mr. Spencer served as President of the North Carolina Forestry Association and as a director of the American Forestry Association.

Harold H. Sweeton, Forester of Great Pond Forest, and James L. Goodwin supervised the Simsbury operation so well that in 1956 Great Pond Forest was deemed Tree Farm number one in Connecticut by the American Tree Farm System. (Boxes 23-30).

The chief value of these papers lies in the meticulous recording of forest and farm operations. In the words of a staff member of the United States Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, "We are deeply impressed by your Pine Acres operation and by the infinite degree of management and attention that Mr. Stocking has given this property. His detailed records of input and output by compartment and subcompartment is something to be admired. We believe that his emphasis on the production of quality forest products is sound and his success in marketing these products, a phase on which many forest owners stumble, is exceptional." This statement should be extended to Mr. Sweeton's work at Great Pond Nursery and Forest and Mr. Spencer's at Carthage Plantation. There are twenty-six ledgers (L1-L26) and sixty-one manuscript boxes (41-101) containing records of Annual Reports, Farm Accounts, Farm Labor Accounts, Man Labor Records, Payroll Note-books and Timber Records, and Work-sheets from 1913-1964.

#### Arrangement

Arranged in thirteen series and one accession: I. Association correspondence, 1917-1967. II. Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association "old" correspondence, 1920-1949. III. Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association "new" correspondence, 1924-1955. IV. Carthage Plantation correspondence, 1927-1959. V. James L. Goodwin "old" correspondence, 1912-1953. VI. James L. Goodwin "new" correspondence, 1928-1967. VII. James L. Goodwin "personal" correspondence, 1882-1967. VIII. Great Pond

Nursery and Tree Farm correspondence, 1935-1967. IX. Pine Acres Farm correspondence, 1918-1965. X. Pine Acres Farm, current, 1948-1961. XI. James L. Goodwin business ledgers and records, 1913-1964. XII. James L. Goodwin ledgers, 1928-1965. XIII. Maps included in the James L. Goodwin papers, 1916-1964.

## **Collection Contents**

## Series I: Association correspondence, 1917-1967

b. 1, f. 1	American Forestry Association Patrol member certificate to James L. Goodwin, 1923; 1942 request by James L. Goodwin to have Colin G. Spencer appointed as Director of AFA honored by Spencer's nomination on the ballot; 1944 correspondence between James L. Goodwin and William P. Wharton explaining the AFA Forest Appraisal Project; 1965 AFA publication, "Teaching Conservation, A Guide to Natural Resources", order for 30 copies to be donated to Hartford Board of Education.	1923-1948
b. 1, f. 2	Audubon Societies  James L. Goodwin elected as member of the Amston Game Club; 1942 brochure description of the Club; 1930 Agreement between members of the Club and the Hartford Connecticut Trust Company; 1933 dissolution of the Club; J. L. Goodwin membership in Florida Audubon and National Audubon Societies.	1917-1951
b. 1, f. 3	Connecticut Christmas Tree Growers Association  Dues notice and Membership Cards for J. L. Goodwin.	1965-1966
b. 1, f. 4	Connecticut Forest Industries Committee Recreation and forest industry lands with proposed industry plans.	1958
b. 1, f. 5	Connecticut Forest and Park Association, Committee  James L. Goodwin as Chairman of the Sub-Committee on State Parks has correspondence with members of the committee; Report on State Forests and Parks; Objectives of the Policy and Program Committee to guide Directors on present activities of the Association, private forestry, forest fire control, and state forests and parks.	1948
b. 1, f. 6	Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Articles for <i>Connecticut Woodlands</i> by James L. Goodwin including "Forest Protective Associations in Connecticut", "Forestry in Eastern Connecticut", and "The Latvians at Pine Acres Farm".	1942-1950
b. 1, f. 7	Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and various officials of the Association including Edward M. Bradey, Trustees of the Permanent Fund of the Association, regarding funds and investments plans; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary of the Association, and Harold K. English presenting Budget Report and Report of the Permanent Trust Fund.	1930-1950
b. 1, f. 8	Connecticut Forest and Park Association, Marketing Committee 1932 Report of Marketing Committee Meeting; Report by Edgar L. Heermance for Governor Baldwin, "Brief on Fuelwood Utilization"; correspondence concerning experimentation in handling and processing of fuelwood.	1932-1949

L 1 f O		
b. 1, f. 9	Connecticut Forest and Park Association Meetings	1943-1950
	1943, 1948, 1949, 1950 Minutes of Directors Meetings; 1945, Articles of Incorporation; Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Harold E. Conroy, Member of Connecticut General Assembly, urging legislation to give State Forester and Superintendent of Parks greater responsibility; 1947 Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Governor James L. McConaughy regarding floating a Bond for state parks; 1950, Activities program; Bulletins offering scholarships to conservation workshops and measures in the prevention of Dutch Elm disease.	
b. 1, f. 10	Connecticut Forest and Park Association Members	1933-1936
	Various Association lists including 1933 Contributors and Life Members, Hartford section; 1938 Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association list, and 1936 List of Life Members of Connecticut Forest and Park Association.	
b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Connecticut Forest and Park Association, Miscellaneous and Meetings	1940-1950
	Correspondence with William C. Shepard, Secretary and Forester of Association, appointing James L. Goodwin to Legislative Committee; 1949 Brochure of Spring Field Meeting held at Pine Acres Forest; Speech by William Wharton, Massachusetts, Forest and Park Association, at this field meeting; 1950- List of Nominating Committee.	
b. 1, f. 12	Connecticut Forest and Park Association, Northeastern Wood Utilization Council	1941-1950
	Minutes of Meeting of Council, 1943, 1944; Bulletins: Report of Progress 1942-1946; Acknowledgement of James L. Goodwin's contributions; Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary of Northeastern Wood Utilization Council.	
b. 2, f. 13	Connecticut Forest and Park Association Public Relations	1936-1947
	James L. Goodwin correspondence on behalf of the Association with members	
	of Connecticut General Assembly and the United States Congress urging in 1937 that the General Assembly issue a Bond for State Forest and Land Purchase; H. R. 6914 Bill, "To stimulate acquisition, development and proper administration of state forests in coordination with Federal activities;" 1939 Connecticut Forest and Parks in New England; 1938 article by H. H. Chapman, "Shall our State Parks be Self-Supporting"; 1943 contribution by James L. Goodwin for the purchase of William Gillette Estate as a State Park.	
b. 2, f. 14	that the General Assembly issue a Bond for State Forest and Land Purchase; H. R. 6914 Bill, "To stimulate acquisition, development and proper administration of state forests in coordination with Federal activities;" 1939 Connecticut Forest and Parks in New England; 1938 article by H. H. Chapman, "Shall our State Parks be Self-Supporting"; 1943 contribution by James L. Goodwin for the purchase of William	1934-1950
b. 2, f. 14	that the General Assembly issue a Bond for State Forest and Land Purchase; H. R. 6914 Bill, "To stimulate acquisition, development and proper administration of state forests in coordination with Federal activities;" 1939 Connecticut Forest and Parks in New England; 1938 article by H. H. Chapman, "Shall our State Parks be Self-Supporting"; 1943 contribution by James L. Goodwin for the purchase of William Gillette Estate as a State Park.	1934-1950
b. 2, f. 14 b. 2, f. 15	that the General Assembly issue a Bond for State Forest and Land Purchase; H. R. 6914 Bill, "To stimulate acquisition, development and proper administration of state forests in coordination with Federal activities;" 1939 Connecticut Forest and Parks in New England; 1938 article by H. H. Chapman, "Shall our State Parks be Self-Supporting"; 1943 contribution by James L. Goodwin for the purchase of William Gillette Estate as a State Park.  Connecticut Forest and Park Association, Talcott Mountain Trail 1934 Route Map of proposed Talcott Mountain Trail between Connecticut and Farmington Rivers; Hartford Trail Section, in correspondence with Edgar L. Heermance, Chairman Trails Committee, and various property owners setting standards for fire protection and gaining permission for trail rights; Directive for	1934-1950 1937-1944
	that the General Assembly issue a Bond for State Forest and Land Purchase; H. R. 6914 Bill, "To stimulate acquisition, development and proper administration of state forests in coordination with Federal activities;" 1939 Connecticut Forest and Parks in New England; 1938 article by H. H. Chapman, "Shall our State Parks be Self-Supporting"; 1943 contribution by James L. Goodwin for the purchase of William Gillette Estate as a State Park.  Connecticut Forest and Park Association, Talcott Mountain Trail 1934 Route Map of proposed Talcott Mountain Trail between Connecticut and Farmington Rivers; Hartford Trail Section, in correspondence with Edgar L. Heermance, Chairman Trails Committee, and various property owners setting standards for fire protection and gaining permission for trail rights; Directive for use of trails.	
	that the General Assembly issue a Bond for State Forest and Land Purchase; H. R. 6914 Bill, "To stimulate acquisition, development and proper administration of state forests in coordination with Federal activities;" 1939 Connecticut Forest and Parks in New England; 1938 article by H. H. Chapman, "Shall our State Parks be Self-Supporting"; 1943 contribution by James L. Goodwin for the purchase of William Gillette Estate as a State Park.  Connecticut Forest and Park Association, Talcott Mountain Trail  1934 Route Map of proposed Talcott Mountain Trail between Connecticut and Farmington Rivers; Hartford Trail Section, in correspondence with Edgar L. Heermance, Chairman Trails Committee, and various property owners setting standards for fire protection and gaining permission for trail rights; Directive for use of trails.  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association matters such as Minutes of Directors Meeting and letters of solicitation; Correspondence and publications about areas of legislative concern; Protection of highways; Studies of Park and Forest Commission; Concern that President Roosevelt does not transfer the United States Forest Service from the	
b. 2, f. 15	that the General Assembly issue a Bond for State Forest and Land Purchase; H. R. 6914 Bill, "To stimulate acquisition, development and proper administration of state forests in coordination with Federal activities;" 1939 Connecticut Forest and Parks in New England; 1938 article by H. H. Chapman, "Shall our State Parks be Self-Supporting"; 1943 contribution by James L. Goodwin for the purchase of William Gillette Estate as a State Park.  Connecticut Forest and Park Association, Talcott Mountain Trail  1934 Route Map of proposed Talcott Mountain Trail between Connecticut and Farmington Rivers; Hartford Trail Section, in correspondence with Edgar L. Heermance, Chairman Trails Committee, and various property owners setting standards for fire protection and gaining permission for trail rights; Directive for use of trails.  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association matters such as Minutes of Directors Meeting and letters of solicitation; Correspondence and publications about areas of legislative concern; Protection of highways; Studies of Park and Forest Commission; Concern that President Roosevelt does not transfer the United States Forest Service from the Department of Agriculture to the Department of the Interior.	1937-1944

b. 2, f. 16	Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Correspondence between J. L. Goodwin and W. C. Shepard, Association Secretary and A. W. Hurford, Secretary and Forester, regarding such Association activities as notices, bulletins, Minutes of Directors Meeting, Budget Reports and subsidizing Connecticut Woodlands.	1951, 1953
b. 2, f. 16a	Connecticut Forest and Park Association  1952 Association Membership list; News-clipping on Dinosaur National Park's proposed dam; Article and photographs by Katherine Boyd, "Goodwin Land Presents Conservation Policies".	1952-1954
b. 3, f. 17	Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Correspondence between J. L. Goodwin and National Legislators Bush, Albert, Dodd and Harrison concerning opposition by Mr. Goodwin to the flooding of the Dinosaur National Park Canyon; Correspondence between Mr. Goodwin, Chairman of Forestry Committee and President Walter Howe directing Mr. Goodwin to initiate a Tree Farm System in Connecticut.	1954
b. 3, f. 18	Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association matters such as Budget Report, Minutes of Directors  Meeting and service on Nominating Committee; Correspondence with Richard Goodwin, Director of Connecticut Arboretum of Connecticut College regarding the Fund to preserve Mamacoke Island, on the Thames River, as a Wilderness Area; Correspondence with various state and national legislators regarding opposition to construction of a dam in Dinosaur National Park; Maintenance of a National Arboretum in Washington, D. C.; Proper uses of insecticides.	1955
b. 3, f. 19	Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Correspondence between President James L. Goodwin and members of the Association concerning Association business such as filling Board of Directors positions, soliciting funds and acknowledging them; Budget Report and Meeting Agenda; Report of permanent Trust Fund by Treasurer, W. O. Filley and President Report; Copy of letter from H. H. Chapman to Governor Ribicoff citing procedures for an effective State Park and Forestry Association.	1956
b. 3, f. 20	Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Correspondence between President Goodwin and Secretary Forester, A.  W. Hurford, regarding such Association business as notice of Meetings, Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors, Budget Reports and solicitation and acknowledgment of funds; Letters and reports to various state and national administrators and legislators pertaining to areas of conservation, rigid Federal standards for bill-boards along highways, and use of selected inmates of Cheshire Reformaty as maintenance workers on State Parks and Forests.	1957
b. 3, f. 21	Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Correspondence relating to Association business between President Goodwin and Secretary and Forester, A. W. Hurford; Association Articles of Incorporation, 1928 and By-Laws as amended, 1948; Progress Report of Connecticut Natural Areas Program; Report by Raymond Kienholz, "The Forests of Connecticut"; Strong recommendation by Association for Work Camp Program of carefully screened juvenile offenders.	1958

Correspondence between President Goodwin and Secretary and Forester Hurford relating to Association administration. Correspondence concerning such policy items as opposition to relocation of Watertown Thruway through Black Rock State Forest; Opposition to the use of gift lands by the state for other than the intended purpose and letter to Governor Ribicoff opposing the creation of a Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Natural Resources.  5. 4, f. 23  Connecticut Forest and Park Association, January-May Correspondence of Association business such as notices and Minutes of Board of Directors Meetings and Budget Reports; Controversy over the use of land area dedicated to Park use for Highway Construction is presented to Governor Ribicoff and the Association opposition made known.  5. 4, f. 23a  Connecticut Forest and Park Association, June-December Correspondence about the rights of the Highway Department to encroach on State Forest and Park land with Milton P. DeVane reporting on the power of eminent domain; Use of Herbicides in controlling undesirable vegetation along town roadsides.  6. 4, f. 24  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Mr. Goodwin's resignation as President, and Roger Eddy election as President of the Association; Included are Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, Budget Reports, and Presidents Annual Report.  6. 4, f. 25  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Board of Directors Meeting, Budget Reports, and Contribution by James L. Goodwin to Connecticut Woodlands  6. 5, f. 26  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr., Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut  6. 5, f. 27  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendati	b. 4, f. 22	Connecticut Forest and Park Association	1959
Correspondence of Association business such as notices and Minutes of Board of Directors Meetings and Budget Reports; Controverys over the use of land area dedicated to Park use for Highway Construction is presented to Governor Ribicoff and the Association opposition made known.  b. 4, f. 23a  Connecticut Forest and Park Association, June-December  Correspondence about the rights of the Highway Department to encroach on State Forest and Park land with Milton P. DeVane reporting on the power of eminent domain; Use of Herbicides in controling undesirable vegetation along town roadsides.  b. 4, f. 24  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Mr. Goodwin's resignation as President, and Roger Eddy election as President of the Association; included are Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, Budget Reports, and Presidents Annual Report.  b. 4, f. 25  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Board of Directors Meetings, and contribution by James L. Goodwin to Connecticut Woodlands  b. 5, f. 26  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr., Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut.  b. 5, f. 27  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connwood, Incorporated  Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual		relating to Association administration; Correspondence concerning such policy items as opposition to relocation of Watertown Thruway through Black Rock State Forest; Opposition to the use of gift lands by the state for other than the intended purpose and letter to Governor Ribicoff opposing the creation of a	
of Directors Meetings and Budget Reports; Controversy over the use of land area dedicated to Park use for Highway Construction is presented to Governor Ribicoff and the Association opposition made known.  b. 4, f. 23a  Connecticut Forest and Park Association, June-December  Correspondence about the rights of the Highway Department to encroach on State Forest and Park land with Milton P. DeVane reporting on the power of eminent domain; Use of Herbicides in controling undesirable vegetation along town roadsides.  b. 4, f. 24  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Mr. Goodwin's resignation as President, and Roger Eddy election as President of the Association; Included are Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, Budget Reports, and Presidents Annual Report.  b. 4, f. 25  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Board of Directors Meetings, and contribution by James L. Goodwin to Connecticut Woodlands  b. 5, f. 26  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr., Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut Forest and Park Association President H. W. Baker, Jr., Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut Forest and Park Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connecticut Forest and Park Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connecticut Forest and Park Association and the Officers of Connevod, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscript	b. 4, f. 23	Connecticut Forest and Park Association, January-May	1960
Correspondence about the rights of the Highway Department to encroach on State Forest and Park land with Milton P. DeVane reporting on the power of eminent domain; Use of Herbicides in controling undesirable vegetation along town roadsides.  b. 4, f. 24  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Mr. Goodwin's resignation as President, and Roger Eddy election as President of the Association; Included are Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, Budget Reports, and Presidents Annual Report.  b. 4, f. 25  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Board of Directors Meetings, and contribution by James L. Goodwin to Connecticut Woodlands  b. 5, f. 26  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr.; Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut.  b. 5, f. 27  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connwood, Incorporated Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29  Miscellaneous Association Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest		of Directors Meetings and Budget Reports; Controversy over the use of land area dedicated to Park use for Highway Construction is presented to Governor Ribicoff	
State Forest and Park land with Milton P. DeVane reporting on the power of eminent domain; Use of Herbicides in controlling undesirable vegetation along town roadsides.  b. 4, f. 24  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Mr. Goodwin's resignation as President, and Roger Eddy election as President of the Association; Included are Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, Budget Reports, and Presidents Annual Report.  b. 4, f. 25  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Board of Directors Meetings, and contribution by James L. Goodwin to Connecticut Woodlands  b. 5, f. 26  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr.,; Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut.  b. 5, f. 27  Connecticut Forest and Park Association 1966-1967 Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connwood, Incorporated Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29  Miscellaneous Association Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest	b. 4, f. 23a	Connecticut Forest and Park Association, June-December	1960
Mr. Goodwin's resignation as President, and Roger Eddy election as President of the Association; Included are Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, Budget Reports, and Presidents Annual Report.  b. 4, f. 25  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Board of Directors Meetings, and contribution by James L. Goodwin to Connecticut Woodlands  b. 5, f. 26  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr.; Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut.  b. 5, f. 27  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connwood, Incorporated Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, Ip59-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29  Miscellaneous Association Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest		State Forest and Park land with Milton P. DeVane reporting on the power of eminent domain; Use of Herbicides in controling undesirable vegetation along	
of the Association; Included are Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, Budget Reports, and Presidents Annual Report.  b. 4, f. 25  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Board of Directors Meetings, and contribution by James L. Goodwin to Connecticut Woodlands  b. 5, f. 26  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr.,; Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut.  b. 5, f. 27  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connwood, Incorporated Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29  Miscellaneous Association Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest	b. 4, f. 24	Connecticut Forest and Park Association	1961
Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Board of Directors Meetings, and contribution by James L. Goodwin to Connecticut Woodlands  b. 5, f. 26  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr.,; Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut.  b. 5, f. 27  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connwood, Incorporated Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29  Miscellaneous Association Problication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest		of the Association; Included are Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, Budget	
Meetings, and contribution by James L. Goodwin to Connecticut Woodlands  b. 5, f. 26  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr.,; Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut.  b. 5, f. 27  Connecticut Forest and Park Association  Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connwood, Incorporated  Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29  Miscellaneous Association  Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest	b. 4, f. 25	Connecticut Forest and Park Association	1962
Routine Association business including Statement of Operating Fund; Report of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr.,; Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut.  b. 5, f. 27 Connecticut Forest and Park Association 1966-1967 Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28 Connwood, Incorporated 1945-1962 Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29 Miscellaneous Association 1939-1966 Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest			
of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr.,; Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation Center in Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut.  b. 5, f. 27  Connecticut Forest and Park Association Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connwood, Incorporated Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29  Miscellaneous Association Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest	b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>26</b>	Connecticut Forest and Park Association	1964-1965
Routine Association business such as Budget Reports, Treasurer Reports; Included are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28  Connwood, Incorporated  Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29  Miscellaneous Association  Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest		of Treasurer and correspondence with Association President H. W. Baker, Jr.,; Brochure stating aims and operation of the James L. Goodwin Conservation	
are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to the fund.  b. 5, f. 28 Connwood, Incorporated  Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29 Miscellaneous Association  1939-1966  Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest	b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>27</b>	Connecticut Forest and Park Association	1966-1967
Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the Officers of Connwood, an organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29 Miscellaneous Association 1939-1966 Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest		are the Recommendations by the Association to the Governor's Conference on Natural and Environmental Beauty; Acknowledgment of Mr. Goodwin's \$25,000 to	
organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry services to forest owners of Connecticut, Rhode Island, and Massachusetts.  b. 5, f. 29 Miscellaneous Association 1939-1966 Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest	b. 5, f. 28	Connwood, Incorporated	1945-1962
Publication, "The American Tree Farm", and literature of the Aiken County Forest		organization of Connecticut Timber Owners for the marketing of Forest Products; Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Treasurer, 1946; Mr. Goodwin discusses such matters as stock subscriptions, Articles of Incorporation and a 1947 Pulpwood Operation Agreement; Included are Annual Reports for 1954-1956, 1959-1960; In 1962 Connwood is converted into an organization to provide professional forestry	
	b. 5, f. 29	Miscellaneous Association	1939-1966

b. 5, f. 30	New England Forestry Foundation	1944-1950
	Correspondence between Mr. Goodwin and Harris A. Reynolds, Secretary of Foundation; Notices of Annual Meeting, Minutes of Board of Directors Meetings, and acknowledgment of financial gift by James L. Goodwin.	
b. 5, f. 31	Society of American Foresters	1925, 1966
	Routine association business folder including 1928 membership list; Brochure on the Policy of the Association; Notices of Meetings; 1930-1931 Report on the Protection of Roadside Beauty.	
b. 5, f. 32	Society for the Protection of New Hampshire Forests	1924-1927
	Correspondence between Mr. Goodwin and Philip W. Aires, Forester of the Society, including a concern to save Franconia Notch from commercialism; 1939 New Hampshire Legislative Bill to conserve the public interest in forest lands and the contribution by James L. Goodwin to the movie produced by the Society, "New England Trees For You".	,

# Series II: Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association "old" correspondence, 1920-1949

b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Alsop, J. W. Survey  J. W. Alsop, First Selectman of the Town of Avon agreeing to the employment of a watchman by the Association.	1924-1925
b. 6, f. 2	Annual Meetings-Minutes Minutes of Annual Meetings; Revised 1935 Constitution of the Association and a Statement of Purpose.	1924-1925
b. 6, f. 3	B  Correspondence with W. E. Britton, Superintendent, Connecticut Geological and Natural History Survey, regarding Entomological Survey; Paul Butterworth regarding infested red pine; and other members of the Association concerning routine business such as assessment for work done and dues collection.	1931-1939
b. 6, f. 4	Black Ledge Forest Protective Association  Correspondence with individual interested in initiating a protective forest association in eastern Connecticut including a list of applications for membership in the Black Ledge Forest Protective Association.	1930-1931
b. 6, f. 5	C General Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Horace B. Clark regarding such issues as advice on forestry work for property and administration of the Association.	1929-1940
b. 6, f. 6	Circular Letters-Fire  Correspondence includes Permits for Kindling Fires and circular letters to the members of the Association regarding methods of fire prevention.	1925-1937
b. 6, f. 7	Circular Letters-General  Correspondence to the membership of the Association including Notices of Annual Meetings; Protective legislation, services available to the Membership; clear-cutting provision requested by the State Forestry Department and ways to relieve the fuel shortage.	1924-1941
b. 6, f. 8	Circular Letters-Planting Circular letters sent to James L. Goodwin, Secretary, to the members of the Association on the subjects of planting evergreen trees under the Clark-McNary Law, and lists of types of trees available for planting.	1926-1941
b. 6, f. 9	Conservation Corps Work  Outline of proposed work for Co-operative Association under National Recovery Administration.	1933
b. 6, f. 10	D  Correspondence with members of the Association relative to payment of dues, survey work and membership period.	1925-1936
b. 6, f. 11	Data and Correspondence, Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association Revised 1935 Constitution of the Association; Association Membership Lists, 1944 and 1948; Comparative Financial Statement, 1944; 1951-1953 Schedule and repayment of loans to J. L. Goodwin; Bulletins regarding fighting of forest fires and combatting the Gypsy Moth.	1944-1945

b. 6, f. 12	E File card of members showing length of membership in the Association; Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and members of the Association concerning such areas as clear-cutting their land, employment of Association personnel for forestry work and requests for land mapping.	1923-1939
b. 6, f. 13	Ellsworth, John S., Survey-Timber Estimates  Correspondence with James L. Goodwin concerning land and timber survey commissioned by Mr. Ellsworth.	1924-1937
b. 6, f. 14	Ensign-Bickford Company, Survey  Correspondence is between James L. Goodwin, S. W. Eddy and J. R. Ensign regarding accurate map survey of forest property of the Avon plant.	1925-1938
b. 6, f. 15	This folder in addition to the correspondence between James L. Goodwin and the membership includes file cards on duration of Membership in the Association, list of Fire Wardens of the Town of Simsbury in 1939; Price list of transplants from the Experimental Station and correspondence with the American Forestry Association regarding the James Montgomery Flagg Fire Prevention Stamp.	1925-1940
b. 6, f. 16	Forest Protective Associations, Connecticut  Correspondence concerns an exchange of information between the Talcott  Mountain Forest Protective Association and the following Protective  Associations: Naugatuck Valley, Central Fairfield County and High Rock.	1926
	Associations. Naugatack valley, central rail field country and riight kock.	
b. 6, f. 17	Forest Surveying Applications for Jobs  Tabulation of work hours, dates and charges to members of the Association.	1936, 1939-1943
b. 6, f. 17 b. 7, f. 18	Forest Surveying Applications for Jobs	1936, 1939-1943 1920-1943
· 	Forest Surveying Applications for Jobs Tabulation of work hours, dates and charges to members of the Association.  Furlong, Frank P.  Correspondence between Association member Furlong and Mr. Goodwin concerns survey and forestry assignments on the Furlong property as well as a Deed and Description in the Chain of Title to the Furlong property from 1888 to	· 
b. 7, f. 18	Forest Surveying Applications for Jobs Tabulation of work hours, dates and charges to members of the Association.  Furlong, Frank P. Correspondence between Association member Furlong and Mr. Goodwin concerns survey and forestry assignments on the Furlong property as well as a Deed and Description in the Chain of Title to the Furlong property from 1888 to 1920.  G Correspondence between Mr. Goodwin and various members of the Association	1920-1943

the State Forestry Department permission to mark off one-acre plot for a five-year growth study; 1933 Listing of the seven Connecticut Forestry Protective Associations and their officers; 1937 proposal to limit clear-cutting by Association members; Report of the work of the Civilian Conservation Corps in Connecticut.  b. 7, f. 23  Illick, Professor Joseph  1940	
h 7 f 23 Illick Professor Joseph	
b. 7, f. 23 Illick, Professor Joseph 1940	
These two letters between Professor of Forest Management Illick of Syracuse University and Mr. Goodwin recapitulate the history of the Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association.	
b. 7, f. 24 Insurance 1937-1	944
Workman's Compensation records and the Statements of Audit Adjustments for the Hartford Accident and Indemity Company and Allen, Russell and Allen Insurance.	
b. 7, f. 25 K	943
Correspondence with Kellogg and Bulkeley Company regarding lithography of Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association maps; Henri Kieffer, Chief Forest Protection Service, Quebec, seeking information; Congressional Representative Herman P. Kopplemann regarding opposition to the proposed legislation of placing the Forest Service in the Department of the Interior.	
b. 7, f. 26 Keene Forestry Association 1927	
Correspondence and invoice for 100 White Pine transplants sold to Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association.	
b. 7, f. 27 L 1931-1	939
Correspondence between H. Lathrop, Assistant State Forest Fire Warden and Mr. Goodwin; Exchange of information about Association business with Litchfield Forestry Association; Report from United States Senator Augustine Lonergan concerning appropriations for the Clark McNary Law for fire prevention.	
b. 7, f. 28 Lists of Members 1924-1	941
Membership lists indicating member, number on map, number of acres and location of property from November, 1924 to April, 1941.	
b. 7, f. 29 M	940
Correspondence with members of the Association including member, George P. McLean, United States Senator, concerning patrolling, forestry work and assessment of property.	
b. 7, f. 30 Membership, Clear-cut Restriction Slips 1938-1	946
These pink slips from the membership reflect the Connecticut State stipulation that the member agree not to practice clear-cutting except for up to three acres of land or land needed for a road or for reservoir purposes.	
b. 7, f. 30a Metropolitan District Commission 1924-1	940
Correspondence between Caleb Saville, Manager and Chief Engineer and Mr. Goodwin regarding the Metropolitan District Commission's membership in the Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association including fire Preventive measures, dues, land coverage and concern over state control of the Association.	

b. 8, f. 31	N  Correspondence urging the New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company to plow fire lines and practice preventative measures as well as correspondence with a job applicant and file cards showing duration of	1924-1938
b. 8, f. 32	membership.  O File cards of members: Letters from James Goodwin to the Editor of the <i>Outlook</i> ,in defense of the Forest Service.	1929-1940
b. 8, f. 33	P This folder contains file cards showing length of Association membership; 1928 List of Fire Protective Associations and general correspondence with memberships.	1927-1940
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>33a</b>	Peoples Forest  A letter to Dr. T. Chester from Mr. Goodwin regarding Survey of Peoples Forest for the State Forestry Department.	1925
b. 8, f. 34	Pine Plantations and Plantings  Tabulations of pine planting by member, tree, age of tree, year and cost.	1929-1933
b. 8, f. 35	Planting Tabulations of tree planting by member, tree, age of tree, year and cost.	1934
b. 8, f. 36	Planting Tabulations of tree planting by member, tree, age of tree, year and cost.	1935
b. 8, f. 36a	Planting Tabulations of tree planting.	1936
b. 8, f. 37	Planting Tabulation of tree planting by member, tree, age of tree, year and cost.	1937
b. 8, f. 38	Planting Tabulations of tree planting by member, tree age of tree, year and cost; Orders of the Keene Forestry Association, New Hampshire.	1938
b. 8, f. 39	Planting Tabulations of tree planting by member, tree, age of tree, year and cost.	1939
b. 8, f. 40	Planting Tabulations of tree planting by member, tree, age of tree, year and cost.	1940
b. 8, f. 41	Planting Tabulations of tree planting by member, tree, age of tree, year and cost; Orders for trees from Association members.	1941
b. 8, f. 42	Planting, Fall, 1941- Spring Planting orders of Association members ordering from various nurseries and the Connecticut Agricultural Station.	1942

b. 8, f. 43	Planting	1943
b. 8, f. 44	Planting orders of Association members.  Planting  Planting of pine trees of Association members in 1944; Planting stock from Great  Pond Inventory, and a tabulation of membership tree ownership whether it be  white pine, red pine, Norway spruce or white spruce giving planting dates from	1944
b. 8, f. 45	Planting Orders from members of the Association; Price lists from the Talcott Mountain Forest Association and the Connecticut State Park and Park Commission.	1945
b. 8, f. 46	Planting Tabulation of tree planting, 1946.	1946
b. 8, f. 47	Planting Tabulation of tree planting, 1947; Individual order forms and Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association price list.	1947
b. 8, f. 48	Planting Tabulation of tree planting, 1948.	1948
b. 8, f. 49	Planting Tabulation of tree planting	1949
b. 8, f. 50	R  Correspondence with members and prospective members concerning the work of the Association; Correspondence with Louis Howe, Secretary to President Roosevelt regarding keeping the Forest Service in the Department of Agriculture.	1923-1938
b. 8, f. 51	Receipted Bills  Random number of paid bills to such companies as the Scioto Sign Company,  Douglas Pump Company and American Fire Equipment Company, Incorporated for  fire prevention signs and fire-fighting equipment.	1925-1936
b. 8, f. 52	Receipted Bills Paid Bills to forestry workers and Keene Forestry Association for forestry stock.	1937-1938
b. 8, f. 53	Receipted Bills Paid Bills to forestry workers and Keene Forestry Association for forestry stock.	1939
b. 8, f. 54	Receipted Bills Record of the Expenses and Advancements by the State of Connecticut to Forest Patrolmen Weed and Tuller.	1940
b. 8, f. 55	Receipted Bills  Record of the Expenses and Advancements by the State of Connecticut Forestry  Department; Weekly Labor Reports for Forest Patrolmen Weed and Tuller.	1941
b. 8, f. 56	Receipted Bills  Record of the Expenses and Advancements by the State of Connecticut;  Connecticut Weekly Labor Reports for Forest Patrolmen Weed and Tuller.	1942

b. 8, f. 57	Receipted Bills  Record of the Expenses and Advancements by the State of Connecticut;  Connecticut Weekly Labor Reports for Forest Patrolmen Weed and Tuller.	1943-1944
b. 9, f. 58	Receipted Bills  Talcott Mountain Patrolmen Monthly Reports for H. N. Ebert and F. J. Emigh.	1945-1946
b. 9, f. 59	Reo Truck and Fire Equipment Order form and insurance notice for this truck.	1925, 1927
b. 9, f. 60	Reports, Financial, Annual, Secretary's Financial Reports of the Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association giving expenditures, receipts and reimbursement by the State of Connecticut for the work of the Patrolmen. There are Minutes of Annual Meetings from 1923 to 1927.	1923-1941
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>61</b>	Report to Members  Reports to the Membership concern the calls to Annual Meeting, directives about the limitation on clear-cutting forest land, control of gypsy moth infestation, membership lists and the 1959 decision to expand services of the Association.	1938-1964
b. 9, f. 62	Quarterly Changes Lists of members and acreage added or withdrawn from the Association.	1936-1947
b. 9, f. 63	Quarterly Reports  Two binders contain Quarterly Reports presented by dames L. Goodwin, Secretary and Treasurer.	1944-1947, 1948-1933
b. 9, f. 64	S File cards of membership and correspondence with members, especially Herbert Knox Smith, about such subjects as surveying, hiring extra patrol people, purchase of fire-equipment and furnishing of pine transplants.	1929-1939
b. 9, f. 65	Social Security and Income Tax Withheld Withholding Exemption Certificates, Payroll Deductions and Employer's Tax Returns.	1944-1946
b. 9, f. 66	Social Security and Income Taxes Withholding Statements, Employer's Tax Return and Payroll Deduction slips.	1947
b. 9, f. 67	Stocking, Edson, R. F. D. Avon, Connecticut Covering letter of Mr. Stocking's on membership.	1924-1925
b. 9, f. 68	Timber Estimates  Records on the Timber Estimate for John S. Ellsworth of Simsbury, Connecticut.	1925
b. 9, f. 69	U  There is one letter from the United States Department of Agriculture stating that the Forestry Service will not be removed from the Department of Agriculture.	1955
b. 9, f. 70	V  Correspondence mainly with Member Curtis Veeder regarding trespassing, clear- cutting and purchase of seedlings for the Membership.	1924-1937

b. 9, f. 71	Victory and Withholding Taxes	1943-1945
	Victory and Withholding Taxes for Vernon Tuller, William Weed and Francis Emigh.	
b. 9, f. 72	W	1926-1934
	Correspondence concerns fire-fighting equipment, membership in the Association and correspondence with United States Senator Walcott regarding keeping the Forestry Department in the Department of Agriculture.	
b. 9, f. 73	Yale Forestry School	1925-1930
	Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Professor Henry Graves and School of Forestry Librarian, Francis Bolton, acknowledges receipt of Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association Reports.	
b. 10	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association-Account Books: 1924-1930	

# Series III: Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association "New" Correspondence, 1924-1955

b. 11, f. 1	A  Correspondence with Allen, Russell and Allen Insurance Agents for the Association; Bills, Statements of Audit Adjustment for Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company; File cards of members.	1945-1952
b. 11, f. 2	B  Correspondence between Association members and J. L. Goodwin regarding surveys of property, and all matters relating to the Association; Care of property; File cards of members.	1939-1954
b. 11, f. 3	C File cards of members; J. L. Goodwin concern with purchase equipment for the Association and dues collection.	1936-1955
b. 11, f. 3a	Circular letters  Secretary Goodwin corresponding with Association members on such subjects as map survey, timber estimate and evaluation, fire control, reforestation; Revised 1935 Constitution.	1924-1925, 1955
b. 11, f. 4	D File cards of members.	1936-1953
b. 11, f. 5	E  J. L. Goodwin correspondence with Association members about tax refund for hurricane damage and ice-storm damage; File cards of members.	1942-1953
b. 11, f. 6	F Correspondence with Frank Furlong regarding list of men who were available for fire patrol; W. G. Fyler suggesting Association reorganization; File cards of members.	1945-1955
b. 11, f. 6a	Filley, W. D. Connecticut Agriculture Station Request for information.	1941-1943
b. 11, f. 7	G  Correspondence with Association members about blight control, surveying, payment for Association services; J. L. Goodwin, Treasurer in 1953.	1941-1953
b. 11, f. 7a	Gangell, Myles Correspondence with the Association patrolmen.	1947
b. 11, f. 7b	Gray, Robert Surveyor notes on New Hartford boundary dispute between Catholic Order and Robert Gray.	1934-1935
b. 11, f. 7c	Gypsy Moth  News-clipping on the prevalence of the gypsy moth and control of it; Letters from Association members seeking assistance in spraying.	1954

b. 11, f. 8	Н	1941-1954
	Routine Association business correspondence such as payment of patrolmen, work regulations and dues collection; File cards of members.	
b. 11, f. 8a	Hawes, A. F., State Forester	1941-1948
	Contract between the State Park and Forest Commission and the Association for the sale of stumpage; appointments of patrolmen for the Talcott Mountain area.	
b. 11, f. 9	I	1937-1950
	Indian Fire Pump catalogues.	
b. 11, f. 10	J	1930-1939
	File cards of members.	
b. 11, f. 11	K	1944-1954
	Correspondence with Dr. Raymond Kienholz, State Forester, regarding payment for services of patrolmen; File cards of members.	
b. 11, f. 12	L	1941-1955
	Routine Association business such as billing for dues and services; "L" file cards.	
b. 11, f. 13	М	1933-1955
	Routine Association business; News-clipping for 1947 forest fires; File cards for members.	
b. 11, f. 13a	Membership Co-Operative Agreements	1937-1939
	Agreements between Connecticut State Forestry Department and Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association whereby forest fire protection is given the Association when the Association members agree to limit the number of acres cleared to three acres a year; 1937 and 1938 membership lists of those Association members agreeing to this provision.	
b. 11, f. 13b	Membership Association Bulletin stating fact of dues increase.	1944
b. 11, f. 13c	Membership List	1940-1953
5. 11, 1. 150	Revised membership lists.	1740 1733
b. 11, f. 13	Miscellaneous  Membership slips agreeing to conservation requirements; News-clipping of Bristol Fire; Fire Prevention Poster.	1941-1943
b. 11, f. 14	N File cards of members.	1947
b. 12, f. 15	0	1948-1953
	Routine Association correspondence regarding dues collection and services by patrolmen.	
b. 12, f. 16	Р	1941-1942
	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association-Phoenix State Bank and Trust Company Deposit Book; Routine Association correspondence; Forestry student enquiries about employment.	

b. 12, f. 16a	Parker, S. E., District Forester Request for information about signs and employees; Association Constitution.	1946
b. 12, f. 16b	Pont, Clarence, Patrolman  Correspondence between Clarence Pont, Association Patrolman and J. L. Goodwin about patrolling, forestry work for members and collection of dues.	1943-1955
b. 12, f. 16c	Planting Pines Association planting work sheets; Price lists and member orders.	1950
b. 12, f. 16	Plants, Summary of Transplants Tabulations: Membership transplants list, 1928-1948; Species of Trees planted, 1929-1948.	1929-1948
b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Q  Quebec Forestry Association correspondence with J. L. Goodwin; File cards of members.	1943-1949
b. 12, f. 18	R  Correspondence with membership about maintenance of property and dues collection; File cards of members.	1934-1955
b. 12, f. 18a	Receipted Bills Patrolman's weekly Report; Bills for maintenance.	1947-1949
b. 12, f. 18b	Receipted Bills Assorted bills for maintenance.	1950-1951
b. 12, f. 18c	Receipted Bills Assorted bills for maintenance.	1952-1955
b. 12, f. 18	Replies to Talcott Mountain Protective Association letter  Letters from Association members expressing interest in the future operation of the Association.	1954
b. 12, f. 19	S orrespondence regarding routine Association business such as billing for dues, ordering of trees, and forestry work; File cards of members.	1941-1954
b. 12, f. 19a	Scioto Sign Company Invoices and bills for "No Trespassing" signs.	1925-1952
b. 12, f. 19b	Social Security Social Security Work sheets; Employers Tax Return Form; Correspondence with the Commissioner of Internal Revenue about collection of back taxes for patrolmen.	1937-1945
b. 12, f. 19c	Social Security and Income Taxes  Records of wages and Social Security for patrolmen; Summary of year's wages;  Payroll deduction slips.	1948-1950
b. 12, f. 19	Social Security and Income Taxes Tax records.	1951

b. 13, f. 19e	Social Security and Income Taxes Tax records.	1952
b. 13, f. 19	Social Security and Income Taxes Tax records.	1953
b. 13, f. 19g	Social Security and Income Taxes Tax records.	1954
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>19h</b>	Statements, Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association Financial Statements: Quarterly and Annual Statements of expenditures and receipts; Treasurer's Report, Comparative Statement; Membership.	1924, 1925, 1930-1945
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>19</b> i	Statement of Connecticut Reports  Correspondence between A. F. Hawes, State Forester and J. L. Goodwin about the Agreement between the State Forestry Department and the Association with an itemized list of Department expenditures for fire protection.	1942-1949
b. 13, f. 20	T Membership list of the Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association; File cards of members.	1929-1955
b. 13, f. 20a	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association  Table of Expenditures; List of unpaid members; List of paid members; 1935  Constitution.	1935-1948
b. 13, f. 20b	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association 1945 List of Itemized expenditures; Summary of membership change; 1945-1948 Statement of Fire Protection receipts and expenditures.	1945-1959
b. 13, f. 20c	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association Summary of membership change; Statement of expenditures, July 1, 1949-June 30, 1950.	1951
b. 13, f. 20	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association Summary of membership change; 1951 payroll.	1951
b. 13, f. 20e	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association Membership lists, 1951-1952.	1952-1954
b. 13, f. 21	U United States Treasury Department correspondence includes Annual Return and Exemption Forms.	1943-1954
b. 13, f. 22	V Routine Association business correspondence.	1943-1946
b. 13, f. 23	W List of available fire wardens, 1942.	1924-1944

b. 13, f. 23a	Water Board, Metropolitan District, Commission  Correspondence between Careb Mills Saville, Manager and Chief Engineer of the Commission and J. L. Goodwin regarding the Commission's membership in the Association and the use by the Commission of patrolmen for guarding reservoirs.	1941-1943
b. 13, f. 23b	Weed, William B, Patrolman  Correspondence regarding Mr. Weed's work in collecting dues, patrolling, doing forestry work, and purchasing equipment for the Association.	1953
b. 13, f. 23c	Cord Wood Cuttings Replies by members of the Association to the Circular Letter suggesting method of cutting and distribution of cord wood in consideration of fuel shortage.	1941-1942
b. 13, f. 23	Cord Wood Cutting Circular Letter replies regarding fuel shortage.	1943
b. 13, f. 24	Y Routine Association business.	1940-1944
b. 13, f. 25	Z Routine Association business and File cards of members.	1935-1945

## Series IV: Carthage Plantation Correspondence, 1927-1959

b. 14, f. 1	Book-keeping	1927-1942
	Original Book Entries for roads and paths, 1928-1942; Entries: survey maps, forestry maintenance, taxes, forestry overhead, care of property by Colin G. Spencer, 1927-1942; Original timber and cordwood entries, 1927-1942.	
b. 14, f. 2	Book-keeping	1942-1945
	Forest Industries Schedule, Bureau of Internal Revenue; Operating Expenses and receipts, 1934-1944; Timber survey work sheet, 1942; Analysis of maintenance accounts, 1943; Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Professor Walter Meyer, Yale School of Forestry stating opinion of Income Tax Ruling affecting Mr. Goodwin's North Carolina timber property, 1943-1944.	
b. 14, f. 2a	Booklets culled from Carthage file	
	"Better Seed for Better Southern Forests", "A Ten Year Master Forestry Program for the North Carolina Forest Service as proposed by the Division of Forestry".	
b. 14, f. 3	Books and Taxes	1940-1944
	Worksheets of Carthage Forestry; Analysis of Maintenance accounts.	
b. 14, f. 4	Dowd Piece	1927-1930
	Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and lawyer P. P. Pelton regarding purchase of this 20 acres of property in Carthage, 1927 and the second purchase of 187 acres of Dowd property in 1930.	
b. 14, f. 5	Fire and Fire Protection	1927-1942
	1927 correspondence between W. C. McCormick, Assistant State Forester, Department of Conservation and Development including 1928 Cooperative Agreement for the protection of lands from forest fires and state distribution of trees for forest planting; 1930 correspondence between James L. Goodwin, regarding inefficient suppression of fire on Carthage property by Forest Fire Warden Organization; 1941 payment by Colonel Benjamin L. Jacobson, Finance Department of First Army, for injury to Goodwin Moore County property during Army maneuvers there.	
b. 14, f. 6	Lang Piece	1933-1941
	Mrs. Lang, through Colin G. Spencer, offers 453 acres of land that is adjacent to Mr. Goodwin's Carthage property in 1933. James L. Goodwin purchases 65 acres of this property in December, 1934. In January 1941 James L. Goodwin purchases 388 acres of Lang property with lawyer, M. G. Boyette doing this title search.	
b. 14, f. 7	Charlie Leak, North Carolina	1933-1938
	Charlie Leak, a handyman, employed to care for Carthage property of Mr. Goodwin's secures loans from Mr. Goodwin and gives him mortgage to his property, Attorney W. D. Sabiston, Jr., investigating Mr. Leak's title to twelve acres in Carthage but Mr. Goodwin does not take title.	
b. 14, f. 7a	Maps and Studies of Growth Timber	1928-1952
	Maps of the Sears property, 1942; Timber Cruise, 1952; Carthage Map by J. Atwood Whitman, Consulting Forester.	

b. 14, f. 8	Miscellaneous Road Improvements  1930 Disbursement sheets, Statements of material and labor used on Carthage property; 1935 Building costs for new road across land purchased from Lang; Cleaning and maintenance of property; 1937 Labor costs of Charles Leak and Paul Lamm; 1938 Itemized report of labor; 1939 Disbursements for work done on house, carpenter, report of labor; roofing and reshingling; 1928-1942 Communication between Colin Spencer and James L. Goodwin about costs and process of road improvement.	1928-1942
b. 14, f. 9	North Carolina Forestry Association 1943-1965 Receipts and membership cards for J. L. Goodwin; 1957 List of consulting foresters; 1958 Governor's Conference on Small Woodland Management.	1943-1965
b. 14, f. 10	Plantation  1928 Spencer correspondence contending that Loblolly pine is superior to shortleaf pine; 1935 Spencer report on the satisfactory condition of the plantation including milling, lumber, planting redbud and flowering peach trees and shipping pulpwood; 1941 Disbursement sheets from Mr. Spencer to Mr. Goodwin and Roger D. Huff report of Carthage property and suggested selective cutting of trees; 1942 Report on wood cut, property improvement and labor disbursements.	1928-1942
b. 14, f. 11	Properties: Carthage and other Moore County Properties offered by sale 927 James L. Goodwin to Dr. Eli Long proposing a joint ownership and club arrangement for some Spencer land; 1931 Offers of land by Edward J. Burns and Annette Barrett Dewey; 1941 Timber Cruise Report on the Britt Land; 1941 James L. Goodwin takes first mortgage on J. C. Hammond place.	1927-1942
b. 14, f. 12	Property: Carthage  1944 Correspondence between James L. Goodwin, H. H. Chapman, Yale Forestry School and Colin Spencer regarding H. H. Chapman criticism of certain Spencer forestry practices on Goodwin Carthage land; 1945 Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and J. A. Gibb, Chief, Regional Forestry Division, United States Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service, regarding Mr. Goodwin's statement of the history of his Carthage property from the purchase in 1927 to current better forestry practices.	1944-1945
b. 14, f. 12a	Property, North Carolina Real Estate  Deeds and abstracts to the Carthage Property, 1927-1930 and Chain of title to the Lang Property, 1934.	1927-1934
b. 14, f. 13	Purchase, North Carolina  Correspondence with lawyer M. G. Boyette acknowledging amount of \$6,000 to be paid to Mr. and Mrs. J. A. Lang for their 388 acres; Easement papers granting Randolph Electric Membership Corporation privilege of running rural electric power line through Carthage property.	1941
b. 14, f. 14	Sears  Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Colin Spencer in 1930 evincing initial interest in this 141 acre Sears tract; Lawyers P. P. Pelton and Roger Davis investigating title; and in 1931 Mr. Goodwin taking title to Sears property; 1932, 1934, 1935 Disbursement sheets of Sears property.	1930-1936

	1927-1941
Correspondence with James L. Goodwin giving disbursements for labor maintenance of property such as roads built, trees planted, cutting and lumber manufacture; Purchase of timber from Mr. Goodwin by Mr. Spencer.	
Spencer, Colin G., Correspondence	1942-1944
Correspondence with James L. Goodwin regarding the Carthage property including a list of wages paid for operation of property; stocking wild turkeys given free by North Carolina on property; refusal of request by Army maneuvers on the property because Mr. Goodwin feels the property's conservation value may be injured; Roger D. Huff investigating and making a sample area of selective cutting; Building connecting roads.	
Spencer, Colin G., Correspondence	1945-1946
Correspondence with James L. Goodwin regarding Mr. Spencer's securing a loan to purchase property; Mr. Goodwin's letter of opposition to proposed North Carolina legislation of state regulation and control of timber cuttings on private land, this letter read to North Carolina Association Foresters by its President, Colin G. Spencer; <i>Life Magazine</i> essay on forestry using Carthage illustrations; Booklet by Spencer "A Practical Forest Farm".	
Spencer, Colin G.	1947-1949
Correspondence with James L. Goodwin including: Statement of Carthage Forestry and Recreation, 1947; Reports of maintenance of the property at Carthage; H. H. Chapmann correspondence concerning criticism of Mr. Spencer's forestry practices; George G. Marr, Division of Forestry, West Virginia University; correspondence acknowledging thanks for class trip to Carthage plantation; 1949 itemized disbursement list of lumber cut, wages paid and equipment used.	
Spencer, Colin G., Correspondence	1950
Correspondence with James L. Goodwin including statements of Carthage Capital, Forestry, Recreation; reports of forest fires on Lang place in April; 1950 disbursement sheets for labor, maintenance and timber cut.	
Spencer, Colin G., Correspondence	1951-1952
Correspondence with James L. Goodwin regarding such plantation affairs as the threatened Mrs. Lucy Sears' suit regarding disputed boundary rights; maintenance and account of plantation; Statement Carthage Forestry, Recreation and Capital, 1952.	
Spencer, Colin G.	1953-1959
Correspondence with James L. Goodwin and Attorney Mosley G. Boyette regarding such plantation matters ass purchase of the McLeod tract; 1953 Establishment of Carthage plantation as 75th Tree Farm in the state; Maintenance and accounts worksheets; 1954 Timber cruise and survey by J. Atwood Whitman, Consulting Forester; 1955 Statement of work done at Carthage; 1956 Letter of acknowledged thanks for field trip to Carthage with photographs of students from Professor T. E. Maki, Forest Management, North Carolina State College; 1957 Statement of the amount of work done on the plantation for the year; 1958 lumber received by Mr. Spencer from Carthage and labor hours itemized in maintenance of plantation; North Carolina Forestry Association of Tree Farm	
	maintenance of property such as roads built, trees planted, cutting and lumber manufacture; Purchase of timber from Mr. Goodwin by Mr. Spencer.  Spencer, Colin G., Correspondence  Correspondence with James L. Goodwin regarding the Carthage property including a list of wages paid for operation of property; stocking wild turkeys given free by North Carolina on property; refusal of request by Army maneuvers on the property because Mr. Goodwin feels the property's conservation value may be injured; Roger D. Huff investigating and making a sample area of selective cutting; Building connecting roads.  Spencer, Colin G., Correspondence  Correspondence with James L. Goodwin regarding Mr. Spencer's securing a loan to purchase property; Mr. Goodwin's letter of opposition to proposed North Carolina legislation of state regulation and control of timber cuttings on private land, this letter read to North Carolina Association Foresters by its President, Colin G. Spencer; Life Magazine essay on forestry using Carthage illustrations; Booklet by Spencer "A Practical Forest Farm".  Spencer, Colin G.  Correspondence with James L. Goodwin including: Statement of Carthage Forestry and Recreation, 1947; Reports of maintenance of the property at Carthage; H. H. Chapmann correspondence concerning criticism of Mr. Spencer's forestry practices; George G. Marr, Division of Forestry, West Virginia University; correspondence acknowledging thanks for class trip to Carthage plantation; 1949 itemized disbursement list of lumber cut, wages paid and equipment used.  Spencer, Colin G., Correspondence  Correspondence with James L. Goodwin including statements of Carthage Capital, Forestry, Recreation; reports of forest fires on Lang place in April; 1950 disbursement sheets for labor, maintenance and timber cut.  Spencer, Colin G., Correspondence  Correspondence with James L. Goodwin regarding such plantation affairs as the threatened Mrs. Lucy Sears' suit regarding disputed boundary rights; maintenance and account of plantation; Statement Carthag

b. 15, f. 22	Spencer, Colin G., Jr., Correspondence Colin G. Spencer Jr., correspondence with James L. Goodwin regarding maintenance of Carthage plantation including payroll sheets, timber cut; Newsclipping of 50th anniversary of Mr. and Mrs. Colin G. Spencer; Dean R. J. Preston, School of Forestry, North Carolina State University letter of tribute to Colin Spencer on the event of his death in 1965.	1959-1966
b. 15, f. 23	Timber Cuttings, Carthage Listing of timber cuttings for years 1946-1948; Maps and information about exchange of land between Mr. Goodwin and Mr. Lamm.	1946-1948
b. 15, f. 24	Timber Estimates 1930-1931 Reports from Harold, Sweeton in Carthage doing survey and map work; 1938 Report by Colin Spencer corrected by James L. Goodwin on Carthage history, ownership, forestry activities, planting, forest management, sent to Mr. William Maughan, Assistant, Director, Duke University, Forestry Department.	1929-1938
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>25</b>	Timber Estimate, Carthage 1931-Timber Volumes: Dowd South and North Tract, Sears South and North Tract, Sears South and North Tract, Lang East and West Tract; 1931-1942 Total volume of timber and cords.	1931-1942
b. 16, f. 26	Timber Estimate, Carthage 1942 Estimate of Carthage timber by Harold Sweeton; 1943 Timber Cruise Report by E. H. Ward and J. D. Martin.	1942-1943
b. 16, f. 27	Timber Estimate, Carthage Report by E. H. Ward and J. D. Martin, University of North Carolina, Timber Cruise, Carthage Plantation, December, 1942.	1942
b. 16, f. 28	Timber Estimates, Carthage  J. Atwood Whitman, Consulting Forester, Glendon, North Carolina employed by Colin G. Spencer to make a timber cruise and forest type map of Carthage, 1952; Mr. Whitman, in 1962 a Registered Forester with the Atlantic States Forestry Company submits 1962 report.	1952-1962
b. 16, f. 29	Timber Sales  Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Colin G. Spencer regarding the cutting and sale of hardwood and pine.	1942-1945
b. 16, f. 30	Timber Sales  December, 1945-November 1946, Payroll computation, Statement of pulpwood thinning; 1946 Statement Recreation Account; December 1945-1946 Disbursement sheets for Labor Expenses.	1945-1946
b. 16, f. 31	Carthage	1949

## Series V: James L. Goodwin "Old" Correspondence, 1912-1953

b. 17, f. 1	Battell Forest, T. G. Woolsey, Jr., Paul O. Mercy Map of Middlebury College and Battell Park; Preliminary Report on Battell Forest, submitted to the President, Paul D. Moody, by Theodore S. Woolsey, Jr., June 1, 1922; Paul D. Moody, President, Middlebury College, inviting James L. Goodwin to serve upon the Technical Forestry Advisory Board of Middlebury College; Management Plan for Middlebury Working Circle; Preliminary Forest Management Plan, Reserve Section Battell Forest, by J. J. Fritz, 1924; Report of Committee on Battell Forest to Board of Trustees, January 30, 1925; Memorandum relating to the Sale of Batten Forest; Report to the Board of Trustees on Proposed Sale of Battell Forest.	1922-1934
b. 17, f. 2	Cannon House, Chapel House, Van Durr House, Farmhouse Acquisition Blue Prints for cottage of J. L. Goodwin; Letter to J. L. Goodwin from W. H. Burnham, Town Clerk, and Treasurer, Hampton, Connecticut relating to deeds of the Ford Property; Correspondence between Edward E. Chapel and J. L. Goodwin. Correspondence between J. L. Goodwin and Philip L. Goodwin, Architect and Brother to James L. Goodwin regarding additions to J. L. Goodwin's Farmhouse in Hampton.	1917-1923
b. 17, f. 3	Cedar Swamp-Reily Land  Correspondence between J. L. Goodwin, Thomas Reily and Roger Wolcott Davis, Attorney at Law, relating to J. L. Goodwin purchasing Thomas Reily property; Statement from Roger Wolcott Davis to J. L. Goodwin for professional services in re-clearing the Title land in Hampton, Connecticut.	1916-1919
b. 17, f. 4	Chapel House Correspondence between Stanley Galenski, Farm Employee and J. L. Goodwin with respect to rental fee for the Chapel House, and L. W. Button, Agent for Aetna Insurance Company, relating to loss of a cabin in Hampton by fire.	1944-1945
b. 17, f. 5	Chaplin Land Correspondence between Roger Wolcott Davis, Attorney, and J. L. Goodwin regarding deeds of the Chaplin Property; J. L. Goodwin purchasing the Keech Cedar Swamp Lot and advising Roger Davis to search title. Taxes due on Chaplin Property for 1927; Statement pertaining to acquisitions and values to 1937; June 1943 Acreage Survey from Joseph A. Becker, Chairman, Crop Reporting Board, State of Connecticut; United States Department of Agriculture Conservation Program Application, and work-sheet including a report of performance.	1923-1948
b. 17, f. 6	Clark, Horace B., and Camping Itemized list for camping trip from Horace B. Clark to J. L. Goodwin; L. L. Beane, Incorporated, Manufacturer of leather and Canvas Specialities, acknowledging J. L. Goodwin's order.	1935
b. 17, f. 7	Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station  Statement pertaining to samples of corn sent by James L. Goodwin to the Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station; Walter O. Filley, Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station, Forester, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin in regard to orders for two year seedlings and the cancellation of 5,000 two year white seedlings; Work-sheet and report of performance showing Acreage and Soil-Building Allowance.	1929, 1934, 1936

b. 17, f. 8	Connecticut Forestry Department, Civilian Conservation Corps Camps Statement from the Finance Department, United States Army, of J. L. Goodwin's Invoices for supplies furnished for Emergency Conservation work and supplies furnished for Civilian Conservation Camps; Gordon F. Chatfield, State Forest Service informing J. L. Goodwin as to transactions connected with Civilian Conservation Camps in the State of Connecticut; Correspondence between J. L. Goodwin and Austin F. Hawes, State Forester, regarding purchase of fence posts to be creosoted and sold to the State Highway Department; Notice from State Forest Service regarding obligations incurred by the State Forest Service; Goodwin purchasing fence posts from the Connecticut State Forestry Department to be resold to the State Highway Department.	1933
b. 17, f. 9	Connecticut Land Surveyors  Correspondence with Edwin J. Beugler, Secretary, State of Connecticut, State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, requesting information on obtaining a license as a land surveyor; Application for registration as Land Surveyor; Rules and Regulations; Certificates of Registration issued to J. L. Goodwin from the Connecticut State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors; Booklet entitled Professional Engineers Autobiography; Harry E. Harris, The Connecticut Society of Professional Engineers, inviting J. L. Goodwin to become a member of the Society of Professional Engineers, J. L. Goodwin declining the invitation; Booklets "Code of Recommended Practice for Standard Accuracy of Maps", and "Roster of Registered Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors".	1936-1949
b. 17, f. 10	Cows and Dairy  Certificates of Entry in the Herd Register of the American Jersey Cattle Club; Agreement for the Tuberculin Testing of Herds of Dairy and Breeding Cattle; Tuberculin Tested Herd Certificates to J. L. Goodwin from the United States Department of Agriculture Bureau of Animal Industry and the State of Connecticut; A. R. Merrill, Dairy Specialist, Cooperative Extension Work in Agriculture and Home Economics regarding butter making; Statements regarding cows and number, 1929; Milk Report, 1929; Quality of Milk per cow, 1930-1947; Receipts from the American Jersey Cattle Club for cost of registering cows; Ray L. Harding, Commissioner of Domestic Animals, granting permission to dispose of animals which have given a positive or suspicious reaction to test for Bang's Abortion disease; United States Department of Agriculture attempt to stop "Black Market" in live stock and meats; Statements for Operating Accounts-Cows, September and October, 1947.	1919-1947
b. 17, f. 11	Farmhouse Additions  Price Proposals to J. L. Goodwin from various contractors, plumbers and his brother, Philip L. Goodwin, an Architect, with respect to radiators and boilers, wood work, windows, doors, and painters.	1923-1947
b. 17, f. 12	Ford House  Correspondence regarding rentals for the Ford House and Property; Statement for upkeep, repairs, and other expenses of Ford House for years, 1923-1937; Searchings of Title, foreclosure of Ford Property purchased by Haig S. Iskiyan; Bids for repair work; Land Lord Registration Forms from the Office of Price Administration, Hartford, Connecticut; Notice to stockholders of Electric Bond and Share Company.	1927-1943

b. 17, f. 13	Ford House  Haig S. Iskiyan, Appraiser and Commissare of Oriental Rugs, purchasing the Ford Property with correspondence relating to mortgage held by J. L. Goodwin; Improvements to house and property by Iskiyan; J. L. Goodwin purchasing various rugs; H. S. Iskiyan applying to the Home Owners Loan Corporation for aid in retaining possessions of homestead property; Roger Davis, Attorney, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin and H. S. Iskiyan with respect to taxes, principal of interest on mortgage owned by Iskiyan and advice to Goodwin concerning the property; Harold A. Stone, Hampton, Connecticut, purchasing a lot of the Ford Property; Mrs. Alida G. Freeman, Hampton purchasing the Ford House.	1927-1948
b. 17, f. 14	Forestry Practice T. W. Toumey, Dean of Forestry School, Yale Univeristy, urging Mr. Goodwin to continue plantations; Newell A. Norton, Research Assistant, University of Michigan, requesting forestry work.	1932-1933, 1959
b. 18, f. 15	Guild House  Correspondence regarding the Right of Way for use of well by C. E. Burnham, Hampton; Roger Davis, Attorney, informing J. L. Goodwin of the purchase of the Guild House for 1922; Statement of figures for Guild House, 1923-1928, 1929-1937; List of furniture and furnishings; Statement regarding Adjustments on Sale of Guild House, August 19, 1938-James L. Goodwin to Albert R. and Amy G. Saunders; Correspondence relating to taxes on property.	1920-1939
b. 18, f. 16	Hampton Fire Department, (Contents Missing)	
b. 18, f. 17	Hampton Fire Engine and Fire Department  Notice to Mr. and Mrs. J. L. Goodwin from Haig S. Iskiyan and James W. Cartwright of the Organization of the Fire Department and Soliciting donations for fire apparatus; Minutes of Meeting; Location for Fire House; Description of Fire Truck, "American La France".	1929-1933
b. 18, f. 18	Hampton Wood Fuel Coordinator  Governor Robert A. Hurley, Connecticut, granting permission to Austin F. Hawes, State Forester, to organize volunteers' woodlots because of fuel shortage of coal and oil; J. L. Goodwin servings as a Wood Coordinator for the town of Hampton; List of Wood Lot Owners; Notice to neighbors in Hampton from J. L. Goodwin about securing and cutting wood; Statement of total timber maintenance to forestry accounts in 1941; Questionnaire concerning Hardwood Cordwood for fuel dealers, operators and farmers, retail yards or other retailers; Permit for Cutting Wood, and registration of prospective purchasers; Statement from the Office of Price Administration of the Price Order for Firewood.	1942
b. 18, f. 19	Maine and Son  Correspondence relating to the Sale of payment of Wood sold by H. Maine.	1935
b. 18, f. 20	Maintenance Accounts  Comparative Statement of Maintenance Accounts for Pine Acres Farm, January 1, to June 30, 1940-1941-1942.	1941-1942
b. 18, f. 21	Markets For Wood List of Lumber Manufacturers of Eastern Connecticut.	1926-1928, 1935

b. 18, f. 22	Meetings-Miscellaneous, Connecticut Forest and Park Association  A report to the Directors of the Connecticut Forestry Association; "Resolution Adopted at the 18th Annual Meeting of the Chamber of Commerce of the United States on Forestry"; George Washington Bi-Centennial Tree Planting"; Austin F. Hawes, State Forester, asking J. L. Goodwin to serve on the committee for the George Washington Bi-Centennial Tree Planting Celebration.	1927-1930-1933, 1935
b. 18, f. 23	Miscellaneous Correspondence Discussions between J. L. Goodwin, and Captain J. H. Gibbons about surveying and diverting the Booth Road in Avon, Connecticut, on Talcott Mountain; Shipments of Wood from J. L. Goodwin to Graves and Strang, Incorporated, Coal, Coke and Wood.	1922-1935
b. 18, f. 24	Miscellaneous Correspondence Bills due to Mrs. Charles Farnham from J. L. Goodwin for rent, furniture, and dairy products; Sale of land to Mr. Edwin W. Fogg, and the paymant of interest and principal to J. L. Goodwin.	1924-1941
b. 18, f. 25	North Eastern Lumber Manufacturer's Report Report from the North Eastern Lumber Manufacturers relating to Code of Fair Competition for the Lumber and Timber Products Industries; Hardwood Inspection Agreement to Hardwood Operators; Amendments to the Code of Fair Competition for the Lumber and Timber Products Industries; Rules of Forest Practice and the Preamble.	1933-1934
b. 18, f. 26	Old Inventories Inventories of Pine Acres Farm, 1940-1942, 1947.	1940-1947
b. 18, f. 27	Orchards	1918-1947
	Orders to C. W. Atwater and Son for Apple Trees; James A. Newland, Director, State Chemist, The Newland Sanitary Labortory, Hartford, reporting samples of vinegar submitted for examinations to J. L. Goodwin; Statements for Orchard No. 1, relating to Orchard fertilizer used on farm for years, 1919-1934; Orchard No. 2, Pine Acres, 1922-1935; No. 3, 1925-1935; No. 4, 1931-1935; Valuation of the four orchards; Statements pertaining of Orchard Expense.	1710 1711
b. 18, f. 28	State Chemist, The Newland Sanitary Labortory, Hartford, reporting samples of vinegar submitted for examinations to J. L. Goodwin; Statements for Orchard No. 1, relating to Orchard fertilizer used on farm for years, 1919-1934; Orchard No. 2, Pine Acres, 1922-1935; No. 3, 1925-1935; No. 4, 1931-1935; Valuation of the four	1940
b. 18, f. 28 b. 18, f. 29	State Chemist, The Newland Sanitary Labortory, Hartford, reporting samples of vinegar submitted for examinations to J. L. Goodwin; Statements for Orchard No. 1, relating to Orchard fertilizer used on farm for years, 1919-1934; Orchard No. 2, Pine Acres, 1922-1935; No. 3, 1925-1935; No. 4, 1931-1935; Valuation of the four orchards; Statements pertaining of Orchard Expense.  P  An agreement with Frank A. Phillips relating to selling and buying Cordwood; Correspondence with Arthur E. Pearl, Contractor, concerning work done on farm and the Guild House; Payroll Auditor's Reports from Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company; United States Social Security Act; R. F. Montgomery, Assistant, Secretary, The Phoenix Insurance Company corresponding with J. L.	

b. 18, f. 31	Pine Acres Farm Employees Trust Fund Quarterly Statement-Wages Earned for September 30, 1943-December 15, 1943;	1943
b. 18, f. 32	Quarterly Statement-Victory Tax, March 31, 1943-June 15, 1943.  Pine Acres Farm, Martin Martino	1929-1938
	Checks drawn to the order of Martin Martino, Pine Acres Farm.	
b. 18, f. 33	Pine Acres Farm, Petty Cash Statement for petty cash for years, 1935-1936.	1935-1936
b. 18, f. 34	Plantations H. H. Chapman, Professor of Forest Management, Yale University, advising on the management of plantations; Placement of orders with the Keene Forestry Associates for White Spruce and White Pine Transplants; Correspondence between James L. Goodwin, W. O. Filley, Forester, Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station, and J. E. Riley, Jr., Associate Pathologist, United States Department of Agriculture with respect to the Work Progress Administration; Men Surveying for Blister Rust Infection on J. L. Goodwin's property; Bay State Nurseries, North Abington, Massachusetts; Purchase of Pine trees from Goodwin; Orders for transplants from the Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station; Fall River Herald News, advertisement for Christmas Trees; Statement relating to Trees Blown Down in Hurricane from Pine Acres Farm, September 21, 1938; 1938 Income Tax Allowance for Hurricane Losses; Correspondence with Professor Ralph C. Hawley, Yale Forest School, about accounting for Forestry work done on plantations; Statements concerning Pine Acres Farm Spruce Plantation 4E; Compartment Conversion Tables.	1915-1946
b. 18, f. 35	Plantations-Income Tax Appraising hurricanes loss in plantation; Wind Damage Cost Summary, 1938; Pine	1938-1940
	Plantations regarding Pine Acres Farm; Correspondence with R. C. Hawley relating to damage reports and figure appraisals for income tax purposes.	
b. 19, f. 36	Plantations regarding Pine Acres Farm; Correspondence with R. C. Hawley relating	1928-1932

Series V: James L. Goodwin "Old"

Correspondence

b. 19, f. 38	S	1917, 1930-1941
	Order from J. L. Goodwin for the Sundstrand Adding Machine, Contract between the Standard Oil Company of New York and J. L. Goodwin; Loan on property requested by William A. Spicer, Attorney; Clement Scott, Hartford-Connecticut Trust Company, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin in regard to purchasing land for the purpose of a Tennis Club; Contributions to Storms Community Church.	
b. 19, f. 39	Scotty Puppies  Correspondence mainly with Mrs. Gertrude Putman relating to the care of J. L. Goodwin's puppies, also correspondence with the C. W. Lines Company for food for the puppies.	1940-1941
b. 19, f. 40	Shaker Pines, Hazardville, Connecticut  Booklet entitled "Shaker Pines at Point Lake, Hazardville, Connecticut"; J. L. Goodwin corresponding with Goodwin B. Beach about Amos D. Bridges and Son Company's timber track, Shaker Pines; Growth Figures-according to areas of Forestry Department-Survey; Results of Timber Cruise of Shaker Pines by W. F. Schreeder, Forest Engineer; Statement of Area, Volume Per Acre and Total Volume; History of Shaker Pines Forest, Enfield, Connecticut; Timber Cruise - State Forestry Department; Report on Shaker Pines, Hazardville; Map of Shaker Pines showing Softwood, Old Field, Hardwood, and Mixed Hardwood; Snapshots of Shaker Pines; Timber Estimates; Memorandum of Timber Salvage in Connecticut.	
b. 19, f. 41	Shaker Pines Forestry Corporation - Preliminary Company and Organization Memorandum "Plan for Conserving the Shaker Pines in Enfield"; Correspondence between Edgar L. Heermance and J. L. Goodwin relating to the purchase of Shaker Pines from Amos Bridges and Son, Hazardville, Connecticut; Notice to Subscribers of Shaker Pines Project from Edgar L. Heermance, Secretary, Connecticut Forest Park Association filing a Certificate of Incorporation by Goodwin B. Beach, James L. Goodwin and Edgar L. Heermance, July 14, 1937; Statements of Receipts and Disbursements, August 2, 1937; List of Subscriptions for shares of stock.	1937-1938
b. <b>19,</b> f. <b>42</b>	Shaker Pines Forestry Corporation Subscription of stock paid to and after July 29, 1937; Statement regarding special account, Connecticut Forest and Park Association; List of Subscribers; Release of Mortgage from Amos D. Bridge's & Sons from Bancroft and Martin Rolling; Receivers Deed; Hadleigh H. Howd, Receiver, Estate of Amos D. Bridge's Sons, Incorporated to Shaker Pines Forestry Corporation.	1937-1938
b. 19, f. 43	Shaker Pines Snapshots of Shaker Pines, 1937; Minutes of Directors Meetings, 1937-1940; Description of the Shaker Pines Forestry Corporation Property; Acknowledgment from Edward Bradley, Trustee Permanent Trust Fund, Connecticut Forest and Park Association to Shaker Pines Forest Corporation for check covering principal amount of Demand Note; J. L. Goodwin corresponding with George A. Cromi, C. C. C. Camps, Somers, Connecticut, in regard to demonstration plots at Shaker Pines Forest; J. L. Goodwin informing Edgar L. Heermance of marking pines for future cuttings at Shake Pines; Notice to Shaker Pines Stockholders of the Annual Meeting; Discussions pertaining to salvaging Timber after hurricane 1938, and negotiations for sale of wind blown timber; Agreement between Shaker Pines Forestry Corporation and Charles H. Soule about his purchasing the wind-blown timber; Termination of Shaker Pines Forestry Corporation; Statements of Estimated Liquidating Balance Sheet; Cash Received and Expended Earnings-Statement from time of Incorporation to Time of Dissolution; List of Assets and Liabilities, (Creditors and Debtors) Certificate from the State of Connecticut relating to the Preliminary Dissolution.	1937-1941

Shaker Pines Tax Returns	1937-1940
Various Tax Returns, 1937-1940, Estimated Liquidating Balance Sheet, June 8, 1940; Final Certificate of Dissolution; Minutes of Directors Meeting and of Special Meeting, June 8, 1940; Directors voting for termination of Corporate Existence.	
Shaker Pines, Tax Returns	1937-1941
Cancelled Checks and Statements, 1937-1940; Ledger Accounts, 1937-1940; 1939 Return of Capital Stock Tax; Certificate of Classification, 1937; Amendment to an agreement between Shaker Pines Forestry Corporation and Charles H. Soule.	
Society of Connecticut Craftsmen	1938, 1940, 1942
Program Booklet of exhibition and sale of contemporary Crafts, by member of the Society of Connecticut Craftsmen and Guest Exhibitions from the New York Society of Craftsmen; List of Articles sold; Statement relating to Norfolk Sale; List of contributing members and members of the Society.	
Society of Connecticut Craftsmen	1940-1942, 1945,
Contributing members of the Society; Active member list; Sales and exhibits, November 18, 1940; Membership tickets; Magazine, Connecticut Progress; Elmer T. Thienes, President, Society of Connecticut Craftsmen, Incorporated, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin with respect to paying the Society's Note of indebtedness; List of Directors.	1946
State Park Possibilities	1912
Correspondence with officials of many towns of Connecticut accumulating information for state part sites.	
Stocking, Edson	1926-1935,
Correspondence with Edson Stocking, Superintendent, Pine Acres Farm, relating to various business matters of Pine Acres Farm; Personal matters regarding health and vacations; matters concerning employees withholding exemption certificates, forestry work and time sheets.	1940-1942, 1947-1950
Т	1940-1943
Price list of Terell's Aquatic Nurseries, and orders from E. C. Stocking.	
Taxes, Hampton	1920-1921,
J. L. Goodwin purchasing land from Thomas Riley; Tax Forms for property, 1922-1923, 1928-1940; Correspondence with John Scott and Roger W. Davis about tax list; Checks and Tax Receipts.	1929-1940
Timber, North Eastern Salvage Ticket	1938-1940
1938 Lease between J. L. Goodwin and Federal Surplus for Commodities Corporation for land located in the Chaplin tract, to North Eastern Timber Salvage Administration for logs storage, sawmill site, and lumber yard; Various tickets from the North Eastern Timber Salvage Administration, Boston, 1939; Invoices from New England Forest Emergency Project, delivered to J. L. Goodwin; Invoices of scale sheets, rental of storage sites; Public Vouchers for purchases and services to J. L. Goodwin from the Federal Surplus Commodities Corporation, North Eastern Timber Salvage Administration; W. Robert Dinneen, Unit Supervisor, North Eastern Timber Salvage Administration, notifying J. L. Goodwin of the expiration of his timber purchase amendment contract; Lease held by the Federal Surplus Commodities Corporation from W. Robert Dinneen.	
	Various Tax Returns, 1937-1940, Estimated Liquidating Balance Sheet, June 8, 1940; Final Certificate of Dissolution; Minutes of Directors Meeting and of Special Meeting, June 8, 1940; Directors voting for termination of Corporate Existence.  Shaker Pines, Tax Returns  Cancelled Checks and Statements, 1937-1940; Ledger Accounts, 1937-1940; 1939 Return of Capital Stock Tax; Certificate of Classification, 1937; Amendment to an agreement between Shaker Pines Forestry Corporation and Charles H. Soule.  Society of Connecticut Craftsmen Program Booklet of exhibition and sale of contemporary Crafts, by member of the Society of Connecticut Craftsmen and Guest Exhibitions from the New York Society of Craftsmen; List of Articles sold; Statement relating to Norfolk Sale; List of contributing members and members of the Society.  Society of Connecticut Craftsmen Contributing members of the Society; Active member list; Sales and exhibits, November 18, 1940; Membership tickets; Magazine, Connecticut Progress; Elmer T. Thienes, President, Society of Connecticut Craftsmen, Incorporated, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin with respect to paying the Society's Note of indebtedness; List of Directors.  State Park Possibilities Correspondence with officials of many towns of Connecticut accumulating information for state part sites.  Stocking, Edson Correspondence with Edson Stocking, Superintendent, Pine Acres Farm, relating to various business matters of Pine Acres Farm; Personal matters regarding health and vacations; matters concerning employees withholding exemption certificates, forestry work and time sheets.  T Price list of Terell's Aquatic Nurseries, and orders from E. C. Stocking.  Taxes, Hampton J. L. Goodwin purchasing land from Thomas Riley; Tax Forms for property, 1922-1923, 1928-1940; Correspondence with John Scott and Roger W. Davis about tax list; Checks and Tax Receipts.  Timber, North Eastern Salvage Ticket 1938 Lease between J. L. Goodwin and Federal Surplus for Commodities Corporation, North Eastern Timber Salvage A

b. 20, f. 52	Tyron  Map of Gillette Woods, Tyron, North Carolina, prepared for Gillette Estates, Incorporated; History, "Romance of Gillette Estates", by Lawrence Gillette; Deed of Gillette Estates Incorporated, State of North Carolina, Polk County; W. M. Ellsworth, Gillette Estates, Incorporated offering an option to buy several lots in Gillette Woods, Tyron, North Carolina.	1926
b. 20, f. 53	General correspondence relating to the United States Department of Agriculture with booklets <i>Agricultural Chemistry and Soils and Fertilizers, and Price List of Publications</i> ; Henry A. Donavan, Clerk, United States Department of Agriculture, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin about his request for copies of the Soil Survey Reports of Lake County, Florida, and Moore County, North Carolina; Dividends paid by the United States Steel Corporation.	1940
b. 20, f. 54	Wild Life - Hampton alph E. Eddy, Assistant, Superintendent, American Fish Culture Company, acknowledging J. L. Goodwin's order for Brook Trout; Partial list of Domestic Buyers of Fresh Water Turtle Traps; Permit for Killing deer from Connecticut State Board of Fisheries and Game, 1941, 1943, and 1945; Copy of "Conservation News Service", by Connecticut Wild Life Federation, John P. Leonard, Editor.	1939, 1941, 1943, 1945, 1946, 1948
b. 20, f. 55	Wildes, Walter  Personal correspondence between J. L. Goodwin and Walter K. Wildes, Classmate of J. L. Goodwin relating to business, renewing old acquaintances, vacations, family matters and Walter Wildes applying for membership in the University Club.	1931-1939
b. 20, f. 55a	Yale Forestry School "Southern Trip of the Senior Class" written by James L. Goodwin in his senior year of the Yale Forestry School, to Clarks Caldwell Parish, Louisiana with publications from the Yale Forestry School News, October 6, 1966, also photographs of class members.	1910
b. 20, f. 56	Yale University  Edwin Oviatt, President and Treasurer, Yale University Publishing Association, Incorporated corresponding with James L. Goodwin regarding the election of Goodwin as a Governor of the Yale Publishing Association; Acknowledgement to J. L. Goodwin for contributing to the "Yale Alumni Weekly", 1935; Four Year Plan for the "Yale Alumni Weekly"; Plans for Class Reunion for Class of 1905.	1924-1925, 1925-1935, 1937, 1948, 1950
b. 20, f. 57	Yale University Frank Squire, Classmate at Yale, 1905, corresponding about various classmates; Sponsorship of Juris Padges by the Class of 1905.	1952-1953
b. 20, f. 58	Y. M. C. A.  A. S. Knowles, Senior Boy's Work Secretary, Y. M. C. A. corresponding with J. L. Goodwin about sizes and material needed for the construction of rustic seats for Camp Rainbow Chapel; Electric light situation; Improvements; Controversies over Negro Boys and White Boys being admitted to the camp during the White Boy's Stay; Report, "Colored Boys at Camp Rainbow"; Possible withdrawal of Camp Jewell, Incorporated from the Corporate Rights in New Hampshire; Flowage Rights; Proposed Water Supply Tank; Purchasing additional property for Camp Rainbow from Mr. Simon Waicunas; Snapshots of boat given to Camp Jewell; Camp Rainbow and Camp Jewell Rehabilitation; Minutes of Meetings; Staff reports for 1947; Camp Property Agenda, February 3, 1947; Report to the Executive Director, June-August, 1947.	1929-1930, 1931, 1933, 1936-1939, 1947

b. 20, f. 59 Y. M. C. A. 1941-1950

Receipts and acknowledgment to James L. Goodwin for money contributed; Charles F. T. Seaverns, Chairman, Camp's Property Committee asking for contributions to the Camp Rainbow Improvement Fund; Membership cards of J. L. Goodwin; Elections of J. L. Goodwin as Trustee for Camps Property Committee; Brochure of 1944 Camp Projects; Minutes of Meetings of the Camp's Property Committee; New Camp Site; Report to the members of Camp's Property Committee; H. F. Fisher, Play Time, Incorporated, Purchasing Camp Rainbow.

b. 20, f. 60 X, Y, Z

William H. Taft of New Haven, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin in regard to organization of the National War Work Council; Y. W. C. A., 1926-1927, correspondence between J. L. Goodwin and Elinore Sharpless, and Primrose Wolverton, Y. W. C. A., with respect to landscaping, lo-Cation of building for camp, plantings and surveying property for camp site; One letter to the Zoological Society of Philadelphia from J. L. Goodwin with respect to magazines and other literature.

# Series VI: James L. Goodwin "New" Correspondence, 1928-1967

b. <b>21</b> , f. 1	B  Correspondence between J. L. Goodwin and Newton C. Brainard in regard to cutting and sawing logs, with price list for cost of job; Burlington, King and Duke, Incorporated, Management of Farms and Country Estates, doing accounting on Pine Acres Farm.	1939
b. 21, f. 2	B K. E. Barraclough requesting a copy of the bulletin, by Collin G. Spencer, "The Practical Forest Farm"; Harold Sweeton, Superintendent, Great Pond Nursery, corresponding with Basile Realty Company relating to Timber Estimates of Basile Saw Mill.	1947-1948
b. 21, f. 3	Bill Boards Correspondence with George H. Fallon and Clifford Davis of the House of Representatives about Board Control.	1959
b. <b>21,</b> f. 4	D One letter of Eugene Dietzgen from J. L. Goodwin in regard to surveying compass.	1932
b. 21, f. 5	General correspondence relating to forestry matters; American paper and Pulp Association Report on the facts of cost of commercial reforestation; Worlds Forestry Congress, organized by the International Institute of Agriculture and the Italian Government; E. N. Manna, United States Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin about the measurement of tree volume by planimeter.	1923-1949
b. 21, f. 6	G  J. A. Gibbs, United States Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin about visiting J. L. Goodwin's woods in Carthage, North Carolina.	1948
b. 21, f. 7	H E. C. Haff, Forester, Aerial Surveys, Timber Management, Forest Products, corresponding with J. L. Goodwin about aerial photography; Charles Dowing Lay, President, Housatonic Valley Planning Association notifying members of the third Annual Meeting of the Association.	1925-1952
b. 21, f. 8	J. S. Illick, Syracuse University, Professor of Forest Management, seeking information of the Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association, to be used as a study of Forestry Association; Tabulations of Forestry in Ireland, 1957.	1940, 1957
b. 21, f. 9	J I. Sidney Jenkins, Louisville, Kentucky, inquiring about a forester to take charge of his tract of land, 12,000 acres, near Louisville, Kentucky	1928
b. 21, f. 10	K  Dr. Clarence F. Korstian, Duke University, Forestry School, and J. L. Goodwin relating to J. L. Goodwin securing a publication entitled "Forestry in Private Lands in the United States", distributed with compliments of the National Lumber Manufacturers Association.	1944

b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>11</b>	L L. S. Luquer, Jr., Student at Trinity College, seeking summer employment in forestry.	1950
b. 21, f. 12	M-Mc Massachusetts Forestry Association continuation despite the depression; James L. McConaughy, Governor of the Connecticut, about the State park and Forest Commission attempting to secure the resignation of Doctor Kienholz, State Forester; J. L. Goodwin congratulating Harry A. McKusick on his new position as State Forester of Connecticut; J. L. Goodwin contribution to Moore County Hospital, North Carolina.	1932
b. 21, f. 13	General and business correspondence relating to National Christmas Tree Growers Association, Incorporated; Notice of meetings of the National Resources Council of Connecticut; Proposed revision of By-Laws of Natural Resources Council of Connecticut, Incorporated; James G. K. McClure, Secretary, Education and Development Fund, Farmers Federation, North Carolina, relating to financial aid for the Cherokee Indians of North Carolina; R. J. Preston, Director, Division of Forestry, North Carolina State College of Agriculture and Engineering; correspondence with J. L. Goodwin about the Senior Class visiting his forest in North Carolina; Annual Report of the <i>Northeastern Logger Magazine</i> and contributions for the magazine; "Draft Deferment for Lumber Industry Employees" bulletin, Northeastern Lumber Manufacturers.	1944
b. 21, f. 14	National Parks Association  Correspondence between William P. Wharton, National Parks Association, Executive Committee and J. L. Goodwin relating to J. L. Goodwin becoming a member of the Association and acknowledgment of contributions to the organization of Mr. Goodwin.	1948-1966
b. 21, f. 15	O Oregon Company Timber Survey, April, 1932; List of prices and valuation of timber of the Oregon Company, Hartford, Connecticut.	1932
b. 21, f. 16	P R. B. Parmenter, Extension Forester, Massachusetts State College of Agriculture, requesting the bulletin "The Practical Forest Farm" relating to work done on Mr. Goodwin's farm at Carthage; Memorandum regarding payments for pastures and forestry, 1937; Copy of Pine Statistics for Pine Type, 1900-1923, showing value of Pine Plantations.	1924-1948
b. 21, f. 17	Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, State of Connecticut Roster of Registered Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, January 31, 1951; Certificates of Registration Cards; J. L. Goodwin, 1936-1964; Notice of a meeting to	1951-1965
	discuss establishment of a State Professional Organization for Land Surveyors.	

b. 21, f. 19	Correspondence relating to Save-The-Redwoods-League with respect to financial contributions and receipts of payment; News Articles, "New Redwood Champ-Tallest in the World"; and "Save the Redwoods League"; Correspondence between Dean George A. Garratt, Yale School of Forestry, and J. L. Goodwin with respect to Platt Hill State Park; Statement to members of the State Park and Forest Commission from H. H. Chapman.	1943
b. 21, f. 20	Surveying Jobs  Correspondence between J. L. Goodwin and Stanley K. Dimock, Allen  Manufacturing Company, Hartford, about Mr. Goodwin surveying his property;  Correspondence between J. L. Goodwin and various other people pertaining to surveying work.	1932-1948
b. 21, f. 21	T Connecticut Tree Protective Association Draft of the Certified Tree Expert Bill introduced in the Connecticut Legislature in accordance with action taken at the Association's Annual Meeting, January 6, 1937; Notice to members of Connecticut Tree Protection Examining Board of renewal of licenses and fees; Notice regarding expiration of arborist license; Roster of Licensed Tree Works, Connecticut Tree protection Examining Board, January 1, 1958.	1937-1967
b. 21, f. 22	W  J. Atwood Whitman, Consulting Forester, Glendon, North Carolina, performing survey work and timber estimates for Mr. Frederick U. Conrad, Hartford, Connecticut on his property in Tennessee.	1957
b. 21, f. 23	Y H. H. Chapman, Professor of Forest Management, Yale University, writing J. L. Goodwin that the Nominating Committee of the Connecticut Forestry Association desires to nominate Mr. Goodwin as a Director.	1926
b. 21, f. 24	Yale University  Correspondence between Professor Henry S. Graves, Yale Forestry School and J. L. Goodwin regarding surveying work for Mr. Goodwin; J. L. Goodwin Activities.	1925-1966
b. 21, f. 25	Yale University - School of Forestry	1926
	An Article by J. W. Toumey, Professor of Siliviculture, Yale University, "Proposed Plan for the Future Development of the Demonstration and Research Forestry of Yale University"; Yale Alumni Weekly pertaining to Yale Demonstration and Research Forest; Acknowledgment letters to J. L. Goodwin for donations to the Endowment Fund Campaign; J. W. Toumey, shipping two year old white pine seedlings to J. L. Goodwin; J. L. Goodwin giving an account of his career in forestry to be considered by the council for his nomination to the Society of American Foresters; Summary of Cuttings of Wood Products from Pine Acres Farm, January 1945 to October 1950.	

# Series VII: James L. Goodwin "Personal" Correspondence, 1882-1967

b. 22, f. 1	Correspondence	1882-1898
	Letters written by James L. Goodwin and received by him from his parents and brothers at the time he attended Groton School concerning his daily school activities, friendship with Franklin Delano Roosevelt and complilation of a daily weather map; Mr. Goodwin's Baptismal and Confirmation Papers; 1895 Cutler School Report.	
b. 22, f. 2	Correspondence, January	1895-1935
	Groton School letters to Mr. Goodwin's parents about the physical and educational programs; annual cards sent from 1921-1935 by Mr. Peabody to his former school boys; Mr. Goodwin's conditions at the Yale Forestry Camp in Louisiana in 1910.	
b. 22, f. 3	<u>Photographs</u>	1892-1905
	Early childhood photographs of James L. Goodwin and his family; Photographs of him on the Groton crew and those of Mr. Goodwin as a young college man.	
b. 22, f. 4	Photographs and Clippings	1913-1964
	Newspaper clippings of conservation meetings, marketing problems in New England and personal accounts of Mr. Goodwin's career; Photograph and news article of Trinity College concerning an Honorary Degree in 1963; 1964 clipping and photograph of Mr. Goodwin transferring 1,722 acres of Pine Acres to the Connecticut Conservation and Recreation Program; 1966 Photograph of him accepting the Twenty-fifth Tree Farm Award at Pine Acres Farm and the 1967 Obituaries of his death.	

## Series VIII: Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm Correspondence, 1935-1967

MS 243

b. 23, f. 1	Great Pond Accounts	1953-1964
	Forestry accounts including figures on labor, machinery and timber cut, from 1953-1964; Inventory, 1953-1955; Schedule of Capital and Agriculture.	
b. 23, f. 2	Great Pond Nursery	1935-1942
	Correspondence with E. W. Britton, State Entomologist regarding leaf scale found in general inspection; Henry W. Hickock, Consulting on disease of Red Pine; Herbst Brothers: Connecticut Agriculture State Booklets; Connecticut Nursery Inspection and Registration Certificates and Special Price List to members of the Connecticut Forest and Park Association of Evergreens for forest plantings.	
b. 23, f. 3	Great Pond Nursery	1944-1948
	June Nursery Inventories, 1930-1944; Correspondence with George Cromie regarding his discovery of the ideal Christmas Tree; Herbst Brothers Orders; Connecticut Nursery Inspection and Registration Certificates; Price list of Pine and Spruce Transplants; Stock Inventories and Nursery Sales.	
b. 23, f. 4	Great Pond Nursery	1946-1951
	Annual Reports and Annual Balance Statements, 1947-1950; Price list to members of Talcott Mountain Forest Protection Association; Herbst Brothers Orders; Stock Inventory and Consultation with members of Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station concerning diagnosis and treatment of any diseases in nursery stock.	
b. 23, f. 5	Great Pond Nursery, Nursery Orders	1930-1933,
	Correspondence of 1933 includes Sale of Red Pine Transplants for use in the Works Progress Administration Program; Nursery Sales for these years and inventory of stock.	1935-1937, 1942-1943
b. 23, f. 6	Great Pond Nursery Plantings	1950
	Inventory of stock, 1949-1950; Talcott Mountain Protective Association, 1950; Planting and Nursery Sales listed by customers; State of Connecticut Nursery and Registration Certificate.	
b. 23, f. 6a	Great Pond Nursery Price List Requests	1958-1967
	List of names and letters requesting price lists.	
b. 23, f. 7	Great Pond Nursery Sales of Transplants	1951
	Correspondence includes a purchase order for 5,000 Norway Spruce by the State Forest and Park Commission; 1950 Price List to members of the Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association and sales of transplants to these members; Inventory of stock and sales of transplants, 1951.	
b. 23, f. 8	Great Pond Nursery, Sales of Transplants	1952
	Summary of stock inventory; Customer billing; Sales of stock; Great Pond Property Sales and Connecticut Nursery Inspection Registration Certificate.	
b. 23, f. 9	Great Pond Nursery, Sale of Transplants	1953
	Price list to the Talcott Mountain Forest Association with orders from the members; June Great Pond Nursery stock inventory; Work sheet of the Talcott Mountain Association planting and of Great Pond Property Sales.	

. 04 (40	Court Board November Color of Tourseless to	1051
b. 24, f. 10	Great Pond Nursery, Sale of Transplants  June, July inventory of stock; Inventory of capital and loss; Sale of Transplants;  Work Sheets; Orders for transplants from members of the Talcott Mountain	1954
b 24 f 11	Protective Association.	1054 1055
b. 24, f. 11	Great Pond Nursery Transplants  Price lists, orders, confirmation of orders and mailing list for catalogs; Directions to Great Pond Nursery; Inventories of transplants; Statements; Sales paid by cash or check; Sales billed for transplants; Connecticut Nursery Inspection and Registration Certificate.	1954-1955
b. 24, f. 12	Great Pond Nursery Transplants	1955-1956
	Inventory of White Pine, White Spruce, Norway Spruce, and Hemlock for the years, 1955-1956; List of Simsbury Sales; Orders for transplants and acknowledgments from J. L. Goodwin and Harold Sweeton, Superintendent, Great Pond Nursery; Billings and Sales; Harold Sweeton corresponding with James L. Goodwin concerning damage of the White Spruce Transplants by the winter weather.	
b. 24, f. 12a	Great Pond Nursery Transplants	1956
	Order Blanks; Work Papers; Spring List for 1956; List of 1956 Transplants to be billed and Nursery Sales; Statements of Paid Sales of Trees and Shrubs and Resale Sales; Correspondence regarding information and prices on evergreen for fall planting; Inventory of White Pine, White Spruce, Norway Spruce and Fruit Bearing Shrubs; List of Number of Trees and Kind; Cost Tax and adjustments; List of Trees from Seed-Beds.	
b. 24, f. 13	Great Pond Nursery Transplants	1956-1957
	Orders for securing Norway Spruce, 4 year, and Balsam Seedlings; Order Blanks; Transplant Orders for 1957; Spring List for 1957; Correspondence mainly with Harold Sweeton, Superintendent, Great Pond Nursery and various customers relating to cancelling of orders, requesting orders of various transplants; Inquiries of Nursery Stock; Sales of Transplants - April-June 30, 1957; Inventories of Transplants, 1956 and 1957; Marketing Cost, September 30, 1957.	
b. 24, f. 14	Great Pond Nursery Transplants	1959
	Inventory of Transplants, September 30, 1957; Statement of Sales of Transplants; Spring price list for 1958; Nursery Sales for 1958; Orders for transplants; Inquiries from customers to Harold Sweeton about planting stock; Price list for hardwood stock.	
b. 24, f. 15	Great Pond Nursery Transplants	1959
	Inventory of Transplants, September 30, 1958 and 1959; Transplant Orders, October 1, 1958, September 30, 1959; Sales of Transplants, January 1, 1959 - March 31, 1959; Correspondence between Harold Sweeton, James L. Goodwin and customers concerning planting nursery stock; Orders for various transplants; Price list; Cancellations of orders for transplants; Letter of acknowledgment from Sydney Howe, Executive Director, The Farmington River Watershed Association to James L. Goodwin for his donation of 2,000 White Spruce Seedling; Harold H. Sweeton acknowledging his appreciation to Harold Aseltine, The New England Homestead, for the advertisement of Christmas Tree Planting stock; Spruce Price List; various receipts from customers; Work sheets pertaining to Trees Shipped; Inventory of Proportion Overhead on Transplants Distributed; Marketing Cost; Simsbury Transplants.	

b. 24, f. 16	Great Pond Nursery Transplants  Correspondence between Harold H. Sweeton, and Arthur C. Bobb, Extension Pomologist, University of Connecticut concerning planting Fraser Fir and the policy of sales; Inventory of Transplanting for September 30, 1959; Price list for 1960 and confirmation of orders from Harold Sweeton; Statement of transplants October 1, 1959 - September 30, 1960; 1960 Transplants Sale; Sales of Transplants, January - March 31, 1960 - June 30, 1960; Spring Price List, 1960; Cash Receipts; Advertisement in the New England Homestead about Christmas Tree Planting Stock; Quality Transplants; J. L. Goodwin requesting various orders of seed from Herbst Brothers Seedsman, Incorporated, and Forestry Associates.	1959-1960
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>16</b> a	Great Pond Nursery Transplants  Orders for Nursery stock; Work sheet of checks for April 29, 1960; Sales relating to Simsbury, May 6, 1960; Nursery Sales; Cash Sales; Sales of Transplants, July 1, 1960 - September 30, 1960; Inventory, September 30, 1960; Statements relating to proportion overhead on transplants distributed; Marketing Cost; Simsbury Transplants.	1960
b. 25, f. 17	Great Pond Nursery Transplants Inventory of Great Pond Nursery September 30, 1960; Sales of Transplants reported by Harold H. Sweeton; Orders for transplants, seeds, seedlings, and price list of various nursery stock; Cash receipts of transplants, January 1, 1961 - June 30, 1961; Sales of Transplants January 1, 1961 - June 30, 1961; Correspondence regarding inquiries of nursery planting stock; Price list of White Pine, Norway Spruce, White Spruce, Balsam Fir and Scotch Pine; Nursery Bills for 1961; Correspondence between Harold Sweeton, Arthur E. McEvoy, The New Britain Memorial Hospital, Director of Public Relations and James L. Goodwin regarding the purchase of evergreen seedlings for planting; Sales of Transplants June 30, 1961; Inventory of Nursery, September 30, 1961; Proportion Overhead on Transplants Distributed; Marketing Cost; Simsbury Transplants 1961, Transplant Orders.	1960-1961
b. 25, f. 18	Great Pond Nursery Transplants  Nursery Sales, 1962; Sales of Transplants, January 1, 1930 - June 30, 1962; Tree  Order-Spring, 1962; Various orders of transplants, seedlings, and seeds; Request for price list of various nursery stock; Bills to customers from Nursery and Tree Farm; Cancellation of orders; Price list of 1962; Inventory of Nursery, 1962; Connecticut Nursery Inspection Certificate.	1961-1962
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Great Pond Nursery Inventory of Great Pond Nursery, September 30, 1962; Sales of Transplants January 1, 1963 - June 30, 1963; Inquiries relating to purchases of Balsam Fir Transplants and other nursery stock; Sales of Transplants - January 1, 1930 June 30, 1963; Spring Price List; Statements, Simsbury Transplants and Transplant Orders, 1963; Bills rendered to customers; Confirmation and acknowledgments of orders.	1962-1963
b. 25, f. 20	Great Pond Nursery Transplants Inventory of Nursery, September 30, 1963; Transplant Orders, October 1, 1963 - September 30, 1964; Sale of Transplants, January 1, 1964 - June 30, 1964; Mailing list - Great Pond Nursery; Statement pertaining to purchase order; Correspondence relating to orders for transplants, seedlings, and trees; Various work sheets; Bills and receipts to customers; Shipment of Nursery Stock; Inventory of Nursery September 30, 1964; List of Simsbury Transplants; Sales of Transplants, October 1, 1964 - December 31, 1964.	1963-1964

b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>21</b>	Great Pond Nursery Transplants Orders for stock, January 1, 1965 - June 30, 1965; Inventory of Paid Sales of Transplants; October 1, 1964 - September 30, 1965 Transplant Orders and Stock Inventory.	1965
b. 26, f. 22	Great Pond Nursery Transplants  Sales of Transplants; Price list Brochures; Customer order forms and State of Connecticut Sales and Use Tax Division Certificates.	1966
b. 26, f. 23	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm, Cordwood and Logs Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Nursery Manager, Harold Sweeton regarding the decision to divide Great Pond in-to the following tracts: Tomalonis, Holcomb, Pasture, Eddy, Nursery, Pond North Tract; Growth study of the Tomalonis Tract, 1948; Wood Sales, 1948; 1947-1948 Great Pond Forestry Accounts - Expenses and Receipts; Cordwood Sales, 1950-1951; Wood Inventory, 1956.	1942-1952
b. 26, f. 24	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm - Cordwood and Logs Great Pond Annual Statements, 1940-1943; Growth Study of the Tomalonis Tract, 1953; List of Cordwood Sales, October to December 1958, 1959, 1960, 1961, 1962.	1924-1963
b. 26, f. 24a	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm, Cordwood and Logs Sales of Cordwood, October to December 1963-1966.	1963-1966
b. 26, f. 25	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm, Cordwood and Logs Cordwood Sales and Lumber Sales June 1952 - May 1953; June 1953 May 1955; Inventories of Great Pond and correspondence between Harold Sweeton and J. L. Goodwin reporting the spraying of stock against Gypsy Moth by helicopter.	1951-1955
b. 27, f. 25a	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm, Cordwood and Logs Cordwood and Lumber Sales, June 1955 to May 1966, October to December, 1957; Purchase order from Cordwood, Incorporated.	1965-1967
b. 27, f. 26	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm, Cordwood and Logs Wood Inventory, Fall 1965; Sales of Cordwood, October to December, 1966, and January to March, 1967.	1965-1967
b. 27, f. 27	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm, General  Nursery Inspection and Registration Certificates; Planting and Inventories;  Procedures for job and work classification for the Forestry and Nursery Overhead, Lake Improvement, Land Improvement, Roads, and Trails Maintenance, and Wild Life Care; Herbst Brothers Seedmen's Incorporated Seed Orders; Tomalonis Tract History; Acceptance of the Tree Farm Award for Great Pond Nursery, 1956 and Preparation of Maps of Great Pond for Tourists.	1949-1956
b. 27, f. 28	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm, General Purchase Orders for Fire Fighting Equipment; Seed Orders from Herbst Brothers for Pine and Fir Seed; Connecticut Nursery Inspection and Registration Certificates; Consultation with the Connecticut Agriculture Experiment Station concerning Inspection of stock.	1957-1960

b. 27, f. 29	Great Pond Nursery, and Tree Farm, General	1961-1963
	Correspondence between James L. Goodwin and Harold Sweeton includes Use of Great Pond by such groups as. a Conservation Work Shop arranged by Professor of Forestry, Raymond Kienholz, and Hartford National Bank, Trustees; Correspondence also includes Herbst Brothers Seed Orders, Purchase of the G. L. Engel Land adjoining Great Pond, and Statements of Expenses and Receipts.	
b. 27, f. 30	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm, General	1964-1967
	Herbst Brothers Seed Orders; Invoice for the delivery of Fire Fighting Pumps; Purchase of Whitman Property adjoining Great Pond and celebration of the Silver Anniversary of the American Tree Farm System at Great Pond Forest, 1966.	
b. 28, f. 31	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm, Summary	1947-1958
	Quarterly Sales of Use Tax Return, 1947-1958; Unincorporated Business Tax Returns, 1958-1959.	
b. 28, f. 31a	Great Pond Nursery and Tree Farm	1949-1966
	This correspondence includes State of Connecticut Resale Certificates, 1949, 1954; Tax Returns, 1959-1966; Great Pond Sale of Transplants, 1960-1966.	
b. 28, f. 32	Great Pond Property	1941-1942
	Pay-roll expenses of Simsbury, 1941-1942.	
b. 28, f. 33	Great Pond Property	1943-1947
	Inventories, 1930-1943; Individual Rhododendrom Orders, 1940-1945; List of Annual Plantings, 1930-1934; 1943 Claim Report; 1943 Accident Report.	
b. 28, f. 33a	Great Pond Property	1947-1949
	1947 Great Pond Capital Account including statistics of Lake Improvement, Land Improvement, Wild Life, and Plantations; Acknowledgment of thanks from Orrin Kilbourn for use of the Goodwin "Commandos" for apple-picking, 1948; Connecticut Agricultural Station diagnosis of bark beetle.	
b. 28, f. 33b	Great Pond, Harold Sweeton	1941-1965
	1941 Correspondence between Mr. Sweeton and the United States Department of Agriculture concerning Conservation Planning. It also includes an Essay of Great Pond Forest by James L. Goodwin; List of Wild Flowers and Birds at Great Pond Forest.	
b. 28, f. 34	Great Pond Wild Life	1936-1941
	1936 Certificate of Merit Award to James L. Goodwin from John C. Huntington, Vice President, More Game Birds in America, Incorporated; Correspondence with Mildred Bartle, Executive Secretary, State Board of Fisheries regarding a report of the Water Fowl Refuge established by James L. Goodwin, 1935; 1937 Correspondence with Governor Wilbur L. Cross approving the policies of Arthur L. Clark, Superintendent, State Board of Fisheries and Game, and correspondence with R. W. Williams, United States Department, Interior, Bureau of Biological Survey giving permission to Mr. Goodwin to Wing Clip Canada Geese, 1939-1940.	
b. 28, f. 35	Great Pond Wild Life	1941-1956
	Brochures and price list from Sunny Field Farm for game; Terrell's Aquatic and Smith's Patented Turtle Traps giving list of domestic buyers of turtle meat; Connecticut State Board of Fisheries and Game Breeders Licenses from 1938-1944; 1944 Connecticut State Board of Fisheries and Game Report; National Wildlife Federation Certificate to J. L. Goodwin, 1956; "In the Cause of Conservation".	

b. 29	Nursery and Forest Accounts	1931-1963
	Great Pond Tree Farm Accounts, 1941-1960; Great Pond Forest Accounts, 1941-1961; Great Pond Nursery Inventory, 1954, 1956, and 1961; Great Pond Nursery Accounts, 1960-1963; Summary of work operations on the following tracts: Holcomb, Tomalonis, Pasture, Pond North, Sheppard, and Tract North cover the years 1941-1960; Work Sheets on Seed Beds, 1931-1947; Nursery Capital Account, 1935-1948.	,
b. 30	Great Pond Nursery Order and Payroll Books	1954-1965

# Series IX: Pine Acres Farm Correspondence, 1918-1965

b. <b>31</b> , f. 1	A, General  Correspondence between Mr. Goodwin and various people concerned with Pine Acres Farm such as employees, rentees; directive on apple growing and ordering agricultural equipment.	1920-1955
b. 31, f. 2	Annual Report Records Inventories of lumber on hand, returned, delivered, dressed and planed, stacked, sawed, cut, skidded, hauled, scaled and of the Garden and Grounds.	1940-1941
b. 31, f. 3	C. W. Atwater and Son Atwater Nurserymen offer fruit trees for sale and advice on maintenance to Mr. Goodwin.	1919-1925
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>4</b>	B, General  Capitalized expense sheet of the Van Durr House, Chapel House Garage, Barn Tenement; a report of Solon Barraclugh, "Working Plan for a Series of Case Studies in the Economics of Forest Management"; contribution to the Episcopal Brewster Foundation at Yale; Correspondence with L. W. Button, agent, for Aetna Insurance Company regarding insurance on the farm property and effects.	1925-1962
b. 31, f. 5	Burpee, W. Atlee Company, Philadelphia Mr. Goodwin's seed orders for flower and vegetable.	1922-1950
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>6</b>	C, General  Correspondence with Caterpillar Tractor Company allowing the use of the enclosed photograph of Mr. Goodwin's Diesel Tractor for advertisements; 1959 Census Summary; Connecticut Christmas Tree Growers Association; Preliminary Report on the deed to the Curtiss Tavern in Hampton.	1938-1965
b. 31, f. 7	Cannon House  Correspondence with the tenants living in the various farm houses, Ford, Cannon, Van Durr; Tabulations of expenses and receipts of renting houses, generally to Goodwin farm employees; Correspondence with Edson C. Stocking, Manager of the Farm, eventual purchaser of the Cannon House.	1919-1949
b. 31, f. 8	Chapel House, Hampton  Correspondence with Richard Button regarding the Aetna Insurance on the house; dispute about the employee Stanley Galentski; Easement Rights to the Connecticut Light and Power Company.	1933-1949
b. 31, f. 9	Cedar Swamp Road, Pine Acres Lake  1937 Correspondence with Shepard B. Palmer, Member of the State Board of Civil Engineers complaining that the Cedar Swamp Dam was of faulty construction and perilous to the adjacent highway. Continuing controversial correspondence about the town of Hampton's decision to close Cedar Swamp Road with research by Attorneys, W. Arthur Countryman, Jr. and Harry Back, Jr., delving back to 1918 Town History; Senate Bill 336 Connecticut concerning "Angling in Private Waters", and the abstract of a survey and map of the Pearl Esterbrook parcels.	1918-1962
b. 31, f. 10	The Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station Notice of Field Days and diagnoses of plant disease.	1939-1959

b. 31, f. 11	Connecticut Bank and Trust Company, Windham Office Routine correspondence with the bank including deposit receipts.	1960-1964
b. 31, f. 12	Connecticut Forestry Department, C. C. C. Camps	1940
	List of Civilian Conservation Camps in Connecticut and a tabulation of time and type of work done for Mr. Goodwin in 1938 and 1939.	
b. 31, f. 13	Connecticut State College, Storrs	1921-1922, 1927,
	Exchange of Agricultural Information between researchers at the Connecticut Agricultural College and Mr. Stocking and Mr. Goodwin.	1934, 1937, 1939
b. 31, f. 14	Connwood, Incorporated	1948-1961
	Bills, receipts, tabulations and commissions on sales transacted between Pine Acres and Connwood.	
b. 32, f. 15	D, General	1939-1960
	Correspondence with Attorney Roger W. Davis regarding the settlement of claims by Mr. Goodwin against various delinquent tenants and customers; customer's purchases of stock from Pine Acres Farm and chemicals purchased by Mr. Goodwin from Du Pont Company.	
b. 32, f. 16	Dams, New: Black Spruce Pond, Spring Pond, Brown Hill Pond	1956-1959
	1956 Legislative "Private Waters", Connecticut State Board for Supervision of Dams Permit for construction of these three dams; Connecticut State Board of Fisheries and Game Registration of Private Waters; Wildlife Management Agreement entered into by Mr. Goodwin and the State of Connecticut.	
b. 32, f. 17	Diana's Pool	1943-1952
	Correspondence between Mr. Goodwin and interested conservationists, who by utilizing the provisions of George Dudley Seymour Residue Trust, aid the State of Connecticut in securing Diana's Pool, a recreational area in the Natchaug River in Chaplin. There is also the Last Will and Testament of George Dudley Seymour.	
b. 32, f. 18	Edward F. Dibble, Seed Growers	1920-1923
	Four seed orders for vegetable and flower seed.	
b. 32, f. 19	E, General	1942-1963
	Correspondence with an employee on the farm, Lloyd Edwards and wife, a housekeeper there.	
b. 32, f. 20	Estabrooks, Joseph	1943-1944
	Correspondence and directives from Mr. Goodwin and his secretary Edna Millard to Joseph Estabrooks, foreman of Pine Acres, during Mr. Stocking illness.	
b. 32, f. 21	F, General	1921-1955
	Correspondence with farm produce; exchange of information with the Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture; Directives to farm workers.	
b. 32, f. 22	Farmhouse Addition	1947-1949
	This folder contains correspondence with Mr. Goodwin's brother Philip Goodwin, Architect, and paint and electrical contractors.	

b. 32, f. 23	Farmhouse Bathroom	1951-1954
0.32, 1.23	This folder contains the plumbing order from the Willimantic Plumbing Company and correspondence about general farm repairs.	1731-1734
b. 32, f. 24	Farm File	1929
	This correspondence with Franklin Forestry Company, Boston, concerns Mr. Goodwin's dissatisfaction with nursery stock ordered from this company.	
b. 32, f. 25	Forest Management	1923, 1927, 1932,
	This folder contains correspondence with State Forester, A. F. Hawes and Professors Chapman and Hawley regarding the value of pine plantation, setting up a cost account system for the Hampton Forest and various tabulations such as "Area Burned over at Pine Acres, 1927; Spruce Plantation, 1914-1925 Receipts and Expenses."	1937
b. 32, f. 26	Forestry Records	1928-1940
	This folder contains the acreage figures for Hampton, Chaplin and Orchard Hill Forests.	
b. 32, f. 27	G, General	1943-1960
	This folder contains correspondence with purchasers of wood and produce; directions to Robert Green, foreman of the farm during the illness of Edson Stocking.	
b. 32, f. 28	Garden and Grounds	1955, 1958
	This folder contains information on blight-resistant Chesnut trees and Narcissus bulbs for Pine Acres Farm.	
b. 32, f. 29	Gillett's Fern and Flower Garden Farm	1931, 1940
	These flowering bush orders are for Pine Acres Farm.	
b. 32, f. 30	James L. Goodwin	1953
	Here is a 1953 Permit to Kill Deer at Hampton and Chaplin property.	
b. 32, f. 31	Gordon, Mrs. Faun J.	1962-1964
	This folder contains correspondence between Mr. Goodwin and Mrs. Gordon, while she's in charge of office affairs at Pine Acres Farm during Edson Stocking's illness.	
b. 32, f. 32	H, General	1940-1965
	This folder contains acknowledgement of thanks to Mr. Goodwin from the Hampton Bird Club, Hampton Congregational Church, and Hampton Fire Department; letters confirming cord-wood offers, and employees relations.	
b. 32, f. 33	Hampton	1915-1921
	Itemized accounts of the cost of repairs on the Barn in 1915; building expenses for the bungalow in 1915; erection of a barn in 1918 and maintenance of the buildings, 1919-1921.	
b. 32, f. 34	Hampton Forests	1940-1943
	Tabulation of Pine Plantation and Hardwoods at Hampton Forest and Chaplin Forestry; Included also a History of Pine Acres Farm to 1941.	

b. 32, f. 35	Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, Payroll (Farm) Wage Statements and Employer's First Report on Injury for the various accidents of the employees at Pine Acres Farm.	1946-1963
b. 33, f. 36	I, General United States Income Tax Forms.	1921, 1940, 1948
b. 33, f. 37	Insurance, L. W. Button and Son Increased home coverage for the Goodwin Hampton Farm House.	1963-1964
b. 33, f. 38	Inventory Records, Farm Inventory Records; Farm, Timber and Operating Accounts; Comparative Statements of Expenses and Receipts for Pine Acres Farm.	1941-1942, 1948
b. 33, f. 38a	Inventory Records, Farm  December Inventory Records of Pine Acres Farm including all items from apple equipment to pulpwood.	1948-1957
b. 33, f. 38b	Inventory Records  December Inventory Records.	1958-1963
b. 33, f. 39	J, General  Correspondence relating to customer puchase of farm produce, farm equipment, farm employment, and repairs to the farm buildings.	1936-1960
b. 33, f. 40	K, General  Correspondence relating to farm produce purchases, farm employment; Correspondence with Professor Raymond Kienholz, Forestry Department, University of Connecticut, concerns sale of land to him and use of forestry students in surveying work.	1941-1965
b. 33, f. 41	L, General  Sales of cord-wood and fence posts to individuals and towns such as Lisbon; business affairs of Little River Grange, and farm management; Employment, repairs of buildings and equipment.	1940-1966
b. 33, f. 42	Log and Tie Cuttings, Guarco and Halbach Tabulations of cord-wood cut by forestry workers, Guarco and Halbach.	1944-1945
b. 33, f. 42a	Lumber and Wood Utilization Report 941 Report on the "Current Utilization of Lumber Forest Rehabilitation".	1943
b. 33, f. 43	M, General 1939 Pine Acres Farm Milk Record, and correspondence with Mr. Kenneth Moore, Yale School of Forestry, regarding data on sawing and seasoning red pine lumber.	1939-1964
b. 33, f. 44	Markets for Wood List of brick yards and wood dealers.	1921, 1939
b. 33, f. 45	Memoranda, Current Directives from Mr. Goodwin to Mr. and Mrs. Stocking regarding farm and book keeping operations.	1949-1951

b. 33, f. 46	N, General General farm correspondence property, equipment repairs.	1941-1963
b. 33, f. 47	New England Homestead, Springfield, Massachusettes  Correspondence relating to the placement of advertisments, purchasing of books and renewal of subscription to this New England farm weekly.	1921-1934
b. 33, f. 48	New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company Purchase of the "Clancy Farm" in Hampton by James L. Goodwin from the Railroad.	1924, 1934, 1935, 1945
b. 33, f. 49	New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company Request by Mr. Goodwin for a private railroad crossing at Hampton.	1935-1945, 1948
b. 33, f. 50	Northeastern Forestry Company, Cheshire, Connecticut Orders of Pine transplants for Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association and Pine Acres Farm.	1921, 1924, 1929
b. 33, f. 51	O, General  Correspondence with general contractors, insurance concerns and lawyers collecting debts owed to Mr. Goodwin.	1929-1950
b. 33, f. 52	Orchards, Apple Correspondence with the Connecticut Polomogical Society and Massachusetts Department of Agriculture; Lease of the Pine Acres Farm Apple Orchards to Clark Stocking, and tabulations of the costs of operating the orchards, 1930-1943.	1930-1950
b. 33, f. 53	Orchards Leased to W. Clark Stocking 1944 and 1946 Lease of Orchards to W. Clark Stocking, 1945-1947.	1945-1947
b. 33, f. 53 b. 34, f. 54	-	1945-1947 1935-1961
	1944 and 1946 Lease of Orchards to W. Clark Stocking, 1945-1947.  P, General Farm management; and Mr. Goodwin's 1955 Talk to the Hampton Grange on Pine	
b. 34, f. 54	1944 and 1946 Lease of Orchards to W. Clark Stocking, 1945-1947.  P, General Farm management; and Mr. Goodwin's 1955 Talk to the Hampton Grange on Pine Acres Farm.  Payroll Auditor's Reports, Compensation Information Annual Payrolls for Pine Acres Farm, 1940-1943; Accident and compensation reports filed with Allen, Russell and Allen Insurance agents; Statement of Audit	1935-1961
b. 34, f. 54 b. 34, f. 55	1944 and 1946 Lease of Orchards to W. Clark Stocking, 1945-1947.  P, General Farm management; and Mr. Goodwin's 1955 Talk to the Hampton Grange on Pine Acres Farm.  Payroll Auditor's Reports, Compensation Information Annual Payrolls for Pine Acres Farm, 1940-1943; Accident and compensation reports filed with Allen, Russell and Allen Insurance agents; Statement of Audit Adjustment filed with the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company.  Pine Acres Accounts Forestry Accounts, 1928-1940; Forestry Products 1938-1947; Also Hen Account,	1935-1961 1940-1945
b. 34, f. 54 b. 34, f. 55 b. 34, f. 56	P, General Farm management; and Mr. Goodwin's 1955 Talk to the Hampton Grange on Pine Acres Farm.  Payroll Auditor's Reports, Compensation Information Annual Payrolls for Pine Acres Farm, 1940-1943; Accident and compensation reports filed with Allen, Russell and Allen Insurance agents; Statement of Audit Adjustment filed with the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company.  Pine Acres Accounts Forestry Accounts, 1928-1940; Forestry Products 1938-1947; Also Hen Account, 1949.  Pine Acres Farm Analysis, Burlingame, King and Dunk, Incorporated	1935-1961 1940-1945 1928-1953

b. 34, f. 59	Pine Acres Inventories Inventories of Capitalized expenses and receipts in Hampton Forest, 1929-1951; Statement of Resources and Liabilities, 1951, 1953, 1954, 1955, 1956.	1929-1956
b. 34, f. 60	Pine Acres Inventories Resources and Liabilities; Merchandise Inventory and Depreciation Tables.	1956-1960
b. 34, f. 61	Pine Acres Inventories Inventories of stumpage, cord-wood, timber, property and houses; Statement of Resources and Liabilities.	1941-1948, 1954-1962
b. 34, f. 62	Pine Acres Farm, Milk and Petty Cash Monthly milk, gas, and petty cash records for 1943 and 1944.	1943-1944
b. 34, f. 63	Pine Acres Farm, Milk, Gas, and Petty Cash Records Monthly bills and records of petty cash, milk and gas.	1945
b. 35, f. 64	Photographs, Negatives, Snapshots  Photographs, negatives and snapshots mainly used in the publishing of the History of Pine Acres Farm.	1915-1928
b. 35, f. 65	Photographs, Negatives, Snapshots  Many of these Pine Acres Farm negatives, snapshots and photographs were selected for use in the <i>History of Pine Acres Farm</i> .	1935-1950
b. 35, f. 66	Plantations Itemized record of plantations: man labor hours, procedures, work accomplished, sale, inventories of trees, expenses, purchases from Keene Forestry Associates, hurricane reports, and types of trees planted and sold.	1921-1960
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>66a</b>	Pine Acres Farm, Plantings, Annual Expenses and Receipts Information and tabulations of Annual Expenses, 1924-1955; Pine Acres Farm Products obtained, 1951-1955.	1924-1955
b. 35, f. 66b	Pine Acres Farm Plantings, and Transplants Summary of Farm Plantings, 1950-1961.	1950-1961
b. 35, f. 67	Posts and Treating  Correspondence with the Wood Treating Chemicals Company of St. Louis, ordering chemicals for wood treatment; 1952 Agreement between the State of Connecticut and James L. Goodwin for the purchase of posts by the State from him.	1949-1952
b. 35, f. 68	Property, Hampton and Chaplin  Listing of property purchased, purchase price; former owner, date and kind of deed from 1913-1932; Abstracts to titles of Cedar Swamp lots; Correspondence with Roger Davis, Attorney, regarding his professional services in purchasing properties in Hampton and Chaplin.	1913-1935
b. 35, f. 69	Q, General There is one letter.	1953

b. 35, f. 70	R, General	1924-1959
	General Farm Correspondence includes an agreement between James L. Goodwin and the Hampton Ration Board for their use of part of the Pine Acres Farm office in 1943.	
b. 35, f. 71	Rulings	1952
	Internal Revenue Bureau, Rulings that cutting trees and boughs by Pine Acres Farm workers is considered a forestry operation.	
b. 36, f. 72	S, General	1929-1961
	General farm correspondence includes a legal dispute with the Schorer Company, food service equipment manufacturers; Correspondence with the Stocking family and Connecticut purchase of Highway Department treated poles.	
b. 36, f. 73	Sales Tax Returns, State of Connecticut	1947-1955
	Work sheets and Quarterly Sales and Use Tax Returns Forms for 1947-1955.	
b. 36, f. 74	Sales Taxes, State of Connecticut, Permit Numbers and Literature	1930-1963
	Connecticut tax forms, rules and regulations concerning the payment of the Sale Tax; Blank Certificates of Exemption for Purchase of Materials, Tools and Fuel, and Resale Certificates with Rules and Regulations persuant to this Resale.	
b. 36, f. 75	Sales Tax Returns, State of Connecticut	1956-1962
	Work sheets and Quarterly Sales and Use Tax Returns Forms for 1956-1962.	
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>76</b>	Social Security and Income Taxes, Farm, 1943	1945-1948
	Work-sheets, correspondence and analysis such as the Quarterly Classification of Pay Roll for Income Tax Reports, January 1-March 31, 1946 and Hearing before the Unemployment Commsssion.	
b. 37, f. 77	Statistics of Timber Estimates	1928-1951
	Work-sheets of Timber Estimates by year, board feet, cords and kind of thinning.	
b. 37, f. 78	Stocking, Carolyn J.	1959
	Correspondence concerns registration forms for Personnel and machinery registration.	
b. 37, f. 79	Stocking, Edson	1951-1961
	Correspondence between Mr. Goodwin and his Pine Acres Farm Superintendent, Edson Stocking, contains directives and reports on farm management, personnel, Timber Estimates and work by Connwood, Incorporated.	
b. 37, f. 80	Stocking, Edson	1928, 1941,
	Correspondence between Mr. Stocking and Mr. Goodwin includes lists of Timber and Cord Wood Volumes for 1928 and 1941; News of Mrs. Stocking's convalescence; 1961 Pine Acres Farm Timber Estimates figures listing compartments, Subcompartments, acreage and land classifications together with a summary sheet for the entire farm.	1962-1964
b. 37, f. 81	Stocking, Marion	1951, 1955-1958,
	Communication between Marion Stocking, Daughter of Edson Stocking and Office worker, Pine Acres Farm and Mr. Goodwin or his Secretary, Miss Virginia M. Wright.	1962

b. 37, f. 82	T, General  General correspondence concerning payment for farm stock, purchase of furniture and information on turkeys.	1942-1954
b. 37, f. 83	Tax Lists, Hampton and Chaplin Connecticut Taxable Property List forms from 1941 to 1963 for Pine Acres Farm.	1927-1963
b. 37, f. 84	Timber Estimates Pine Acres Farm  Estimates by various agencies such as Connwood, Richard Ballou and University of Connecticut Forestry students taking Timber Estimates.	1951-1961
b. 38, f. 85	Timber Hardwood  Timber Purchase Agreements with the Federal Surplus Commodities Corporation for hurricane damaged logs; appraisal of damage done to the coniferous plantations of Mr. Goodwin's at Hampton by the 1938 Hurricane; Farm Inventory Accounts, 1928-1940; Forestry Accounts, 1938-1940; Timber Inventory, October-November, 1940; Timber Inventory by Compartment, 1940-1941.	1935-1938, 1941
b. 38, f. 86	Timber Hardwood  Agreement between Connecticut and James L. Goodwin whereby permission is granted to the State to use CCC personnel managed by Fire Warden to clear wood of fire hazards; 1928-1940 Inventory of the timber of the entire farm and cost figures for cutting and skidding cord-wood, lumber and posts; 1938 list of logs sold to Northeastern Timber Salvage Adminstration in 1939 after Hurricane of 1938; Cost figures on sawing from 1939-1942; Statement of Net Worth of compartments, 1941-1946; 1946 Inventory of logs and cordwood; Report on Pine Acres cord plot by H. A. McKusick, Silviculturist.	1928, 1938, 1940-1941, 1943, 1946, 1948
b. 38, f. 87	U, General United States Department of Agriculture correspondence; 1936 Soil Conservation Program and Forest Service communications; University of Connecticut correspondence with Raymond Kienholz, Professor of Forestry.	1923-1963
b. 38, f. 88	Unemployment Compensation  Communication with Connecticut Department of Labor regarding benefits to farm laborers; forms, Statement of Wages Paid; An Appeal by one of Mr. Goodwin's former farm employees.	1947-1963
b. 38, f. 89	V, General General farm correspondence.	1933-1950
b. 38, f. 90	W, General  Contributions by Mr. Goodwin to the Storrs Church and the Windham County Hospital; billing various purchasers of posts and cord-wood.	1948-1960
b. 38, f. 91	Wild-Life Correspondence with Governor Ribbicoff, Senator Lynch and Representative Pearson urging approval of a bill giving wild life conservation officers use of a two- way radio for their automobiles.	1956-1957
b. 38, f. 92	Withholding Exemption Certificates Employees Withholding Exemption Certificates for 1950-1962 including over fifty farm employees.	1950-1962

Y, General	1950
There is one letter to Young Brothers Company.	
Z, General	1934, 1960
Directives to Zlotnick's Garage, authorizing automotive repairs.	
Zoning Board, Hampton	1945
Mr. Goodwin's search for Zoning information for Hampton from towns of Windsor and Simsbury.	
	There is one letter to Young Brothers Company.  Z, General Directives to Zlotnick's Garage, authorizing automotive repairs.  Zoning Board, Hampton Mr. Goodwin's search for Zoning information for Hampton from towns of

## Series X: Pine Acres Farm Current, 1948-1961

b. 39, f. 1	Pine Acres Farm, Clancy Farm  Work sheets of timber estimates, old field notes, listing of mixed hardwood and swamp hardwoods.	1948
b. 39, f. 2	Pine Acres Farm, Conversion Table  Conversion table giving a key to compartments, labels, area, type of stand; Local volume tables: hard and soft maples, birches, oak, tulip, poplar, white ash and hickory; Hampton, Chaplin, and Orchard Hill area compartment work sheets.	1951-1961
b. 39, f. 3	Pine Acres Farm: Cruise Line Map Sheets	1960-1961
b. 39, f. 3	Hampton Forest, April-May	1961
b. 39, f. 3	Chaplin Forest, April	1961
b. 39, f. 3	Orchard Hill, January February	1961
b. 39, f. 4	Pine Acres Farm Field Sheets 1951 Timber Survey: Paul Koelle, Joe Sposta, Charles Hodson, John Olsen; Work sheets and Geological Survey Map, Hampton, Connecticut, 1953.	1951-1953
b. 39, f. 5	Pine Acres, Forest Type Acreage  Hampton Area in acres; Tally Scale sheets for 1960-1961 Cruise including house and grounds, plantations, mixed hardwood, swamp hardwoods, orchard and fields, pine hardwoods, open swamp, pond, hemlock hardwoods, brush, sawmill, blueberry; Stumpage cuttings of cordwood, 1951-1961; 1962 trees per acre.	1961
b. 39, f. 6	Pine Acres, Hampton Forest Work maps.	1961
b. 39, f. 6 b. 39, f. 7		1961
	Work maps.  Pine Acres, Heights  Work sheets and graphs of types of wood and height in Orchard Hill, Hampton,	
b. 39, f. 7	Work maps.  Pine Acres, Heights  Work sheets and graphs of types of wood and height in Orchard Hill, Hampton, and Chaplin Forests.  Pine Acres, Incidental Information  Work sheets, total height and volume of timber, 1941, 1951, and Cuttings,	1951
b. 39, f. 7 b. 40, f. 8	Work maps.  Pine Acres, Heights  Work sheets and graphs of types of wood and height in Orchard Hill, Hampton, and Chaplin Forests.  Pine Acres, Incidental Information  Work sheets, total height and volume of timber, 1941, 1951, and Cuttings, 1941-1950.  Pine Acres, Miscellaneous Work-sheets 1951 Timber Survey; 1932 Oregon Company Timber Survey; 1949 Work-sheets; 1954 Reuben Pearl estimates; 1951 inventory; 1941 Cord-wood, Land Improvement	1951

b. 40, f. 11a Book: Pine Acres Farm, Timber Survey Notes, January

1951

Contents: Hampton Forests; Field notes; Addenda; Index to lines; Location of ends of lines; Chaplin Forest Field Notes.

1918-1927

1914-1931

1937-1946, 1946-1954, 1955-1960, 1961-1962

1962-1964

1937-1940

1937-1940

1937

1914-1915, 1933,

**Annual Reports** 

### Series XI: James L. Goodwin Business Ledgers and Records, 1913-1964

b. <b>41</b>	Pine Acres Farm Annual Reports	1916-1946
b. 42	Pine Acres Farm Annual Reports	1941-1961
b. 43	Pine Acres Farm Annual Reports	1952-1964
b. 44	Pine Acres Farm Annual Reports, Duplicates	
	Cash Ledgers	
b. 45	Surveying Accounts	1932-1950
b. 45	Carthage Account Ledgers	1927-1952
b. 45	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association Ledgers	1933-1954
b. 45	Pine Acres Monthly Time Book	1944-1946
b. 45	Property Ledgers: Guild House, Cannon House, Chapel House, Ford House	1929-1946
b. 46	Pine Acres Farm Cash Ledgers	
b. 46	Pine Acres Farm Accounts, Receivable	1929, 1955-1963
b. 47	Pine Acres Farm Cash Ledgers	
b. 47	Pine Acres Farm Bills Payable	1930-1964
b. 48	Pine Acres Farm Cash Ledgers	
b. 48	Pine Acres Farm Trial Balance	1914, 1915, 1932-1955
b. 49	Pine Acres Farm Cost Accounts: Forestry, Apple Orchards, Reforestation	1913-1914,

Pine Acres Farm Pine and Hardwood Thinning

Financial records: Pine Acres Farms Total Report

James L. Goodwin Cash Journals

James L. Goodwin Cash Journals

**Shaker Pines Forestry Corporation:** 

Capital and Stock subscriptions

**Receipts and Expenditures** 

Pine Acres Farm Account

b. 49

b. 50

b. 51

b. 52

b. 52

b. 52

b. 52

1950-1961

1962-1964

b. 73

b. 74

1950-1961

1962-1964

#### Pine Acres Farm Account (continued)

b. 53	Pine Acres Farm Accounts	1917-1918
b. 54	Pine Acres Farm Accounts	1919-1924
b. 55	Pine Acres Farm Accounts	1920
b. <b>56</b>	Pine Acres Farm Accounts	1921
b. <b>57</b>	Pine Acres Farm Accounts	1922
b. 58	Pine Acres Farm Accounts	1923
b. 58	Membership Cards of the Talcott Mountain Forest Protection	1923-1954
b. <b>59</b>	Pine Acres Farm Accounts	1924-1925
b. 60	Pine Acres Farm Accounts	1926
b. 60	Pine Acres Farm Inventory	1919-1922, 1923-1928
b. 61	Pine Acres Farm Accounts	1927-1928
b. 61	Apple Orchards Accounts	1919-1941
b. 61a	Pine Acres Farm Accounts Ledger	1929-1932
	Farm Labor Accounts Includes the following items: man work hours, jobs performed, total daily accounts, wages, and use of time of equipment. Records date from 1927-1963 with the exception of one year missing, 1943.	n
b. 62	1927-1929	1927-1929
b. 63	1930-1932	1930-1932
b. 64	1933-1935	1933-1935
b. <b>65</b>	1936-1938	1936-1938
b. 66	1939-1941	1939-1941
b. 67	1942-(1943 missing) 1944	1942-(1943 missing) 1944
b. 68	1945-1947	1945-1947
b. 69	1948-1950	1948-1950
b. 70	1951-1953	1951-1953
b. <b>71</b>	1954-1955	1954-1955
b. 72	1957-1959	1957-1959

#### Farm Labor Accounts (continued)

Man Labor Records indicate the number of hours which Pine Acres Farm Laborers worked on the following operations: Timberland, Plantation weeding, House, Orchards, Machinery, Buildings, Garden, dam and lake, maple syrup and wild-life.

b. <b>75</b>	1929-1942	1929-1942
b. <b>76</b>	1943-1963	1943-1963
	Miscellaneous Ledgers	
b. 77	Pine Acres Land Purchase	1913-1935
b. 77	Pine Acres Forest Walk Book, "Connecticut Woodlands"	1954-1964
	Payroll Notebooks and sheets	
b. 78	Pine Acres Farm Payroll Books	1929-1950
b. 78	Pine Acres Farm Payroll Sheets	1954-1964
	Payroll Sheets:	
b. <b>79</b>	Avon	1933-1938
b. <b>79</b>	Simsbury	1931-1937, 1939-1940
b. <b>79</b>	Hampton	1913-1945
b. <b>79</b>	Pine Acres Farm Petty Cash Records	1958-1961
b. <b>79</b>	Pine Acres Farm Gas and Oil Records	1958-1961
b. 80	Pine Acres Farm Payroll Books	1946-1951, 1962-1964
b. 81	Pine Acres Farm Payroll Books	1951-1960, 1952-1954
b. 82	Pine Acres Farm Payroll Books	1950-1964
	Payroll Notebook and sheets	
b. 82a	Simsbury Time Sheets	1945-1956
b. 82b	Simsbury Time Sheets	1957-1965
	Survey and Field Note Book	
b. 83	Twenty books surveying Louisiana, Connecticut, Massachusetts and North Carolina	1908-1931.
b. 84	Six books and field notes surveying Pine Acres, Simsbury and Talcott Mountain	1928-1957.
	Timber Records and Estimates	
b. <b>85</b>	Pine Acres	1926-1928

#### Timber Records and Estimates (continued)

b. 85	Forest Plantations	1915-1928
b. 86	Pine Acres	1927-1928
b. 86	Chaplin Forest Timber Estimates	
b. 87	Pine Acres	1927-1929
b. 87	Timber Cruise Note Book.	
b. 88	Pine Acres	1928-1938
b. 88	Hampton, Orchard Hill, Chaplin Forest Timber Record.	
b. 89	Pine Acres, 1928 Timber Inventory	
b. 89	1962-1972, Hampton Timber Estimate	
b. 90	Pine Acres, 1932-1962, Hardwood Record	
b. 90	1940-1961, Timber Estimate	
b. 91	Pine Acres	1940-1950
b. 91	Tract Cards, Hampton and Chaplin; Stumpage Cuttings	
b. 92	Pine Acres	1941-1972
b. 92	Chaplin, Hampton, Orchard Hill Timber Records and Estimates.	
	Carthage, 1927-1929, Timber Cruise Note Book	
b. 93	1930-1934, Timberland Volumes and other Growth Tables.	
b. 94	Carthage, 1930-1940, Timber Records and Estimates, 1962 Time Report.	
b. 94a	"Woodford Timber Survey, 1941 Farm Tally Sheets, 1912 Timber Survey" English	
b. 94b	"Tally Sheets, 1951 Timber Survey" English	
\\/c		
VVC	ork Sheets	
b. 94c	work Sheets  "Work Sheets, Forest and Farm Accounts  English	1914-1950
	"Work Sheets, Forest and Farm Accounts	1914-1950 1952-1953
b. 94c	"Work Sheets, Forest and Farm Accounts English	
b. 94c b. 95	"Work Sheets, Forest and Farm Accounts English 1952-1953	1952-1953
b. 94c b. 95 b. 96	"Work Sheets, Forest and Farm Accounts English  1952-1953  1954-1955	1952-1953 1954-1955
b. 94c b. 95 b. 96 b. 96a	"Work Sheets, Forest and Farm Accounts English  1952-1953  1954-1955  1955 English	1952-1953 1954-1955 1955
b. 94c b. 95 b. 96 b. 96a b. 97	"Work Sheets, Forest and Farm Accounts English  1952-1953  1954-1955  1955 English  1956-1957	1952-1953 1954-1955 1955 1956-1957

#### Work Sheets (continued)

b. 100	1962-1963	1962-1963
b. 101	1964 English	1964
b. 101	Timber estimates Chaplin Forest	1927-1928
b. 102	"Miscellaneous and Duplicates, Booklets, State Park Ledger" English	
b. 103	"Duplicates" English	
b. 104	Documents and printed ephemera Includes notebooks pertaining to Goodwin's study of forestry; typed papers and reports; correspondence and notes concerning land held by various Connecticut towns; printed matter from the Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association (constitution, annual meeting minutes, circular letters, and leaflets); trail maps; brochures; and newspaper clippings on forest preservation.	
b. <b>105</b>	Additional material	
b. 106	Additional material	

# Series XII: James L. Goodwin Ledgers, 1928-1965

b. 107	L1 Great Pond Nursery and Forestry Accounts	1939-1941
b. 107	L2 Great Pond Nursery and Forestry Accounts	1942-1957
b. 107	L3 Great Pond Nursery and Forestry Accounts	1948-1958
b. 107	L4 Great Pond Nursery and Forestry Accounts	1950-1955
b. 108	L5 Great Pond Nursery and Forestry Accounts	1958-1965
b. 108	L6 Great Pond Nursery and Forestry Accounts	1963-1965
b. 108	L7 Pine Acres Farm, Chaplin Forest Timber Records	1928
b. 108	L8 Pine Acres Farm, Chaplin, Orchard Hill Forest Timber Records	1928
b. 108	L9 Pine Acres Farm, Hampton Forest Timber Records	1928
b. 109	L10 Pine Acres Farm, Hampton Forest, Orchard Hill Forest Accounts	1929-1941
b. 109	L11 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1930-1949
b. 109	L12 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1933-1937
b. 110	L13 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1938-1941
b. 110A	L14 Pine Acres Farm, Pine Plantation Journal	1940-1949
b. 111	L15 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1941-1961
b. 112	L16 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1942-1944
b. <b>113</b>	L17 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1945-1958
b. 114	L18 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1949
b. 115	L19 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1952-1955
b. <b>116</b>	L20 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1956-1958
b. <b>117</b>	L21 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1959-1961
b. 118	L22 Pine Acres Farm, Depreciation Records Accounts	1961-1971
b. 119	L23 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1962
b. 119	L24 Pine Acres Farm, Farm and Forestry Accounts	1963
b. 120	L25 Pine Acres Farm, Forest and Wild Life Records	1963
b. 120	L26 Pine Acres Farm, Man Labor Records	1964

# Series XIII: Maps Included in James L. Goodwin Papers, 1916-1964

b. <b>121</b>	Maps of Pine Acres Farm	Circa 1916-1964
	Includes Pine Plantation, Clark's Corner; Orchard Hill, Hampton and Chaplin Tracts; Pine Acres Plantation and Progress; Orchard Hill Forest; Cedar Swamps; Cruise Line, Chaplin Forest; Hampton Town; Cartwright Tract; Jewett and Clark Piece; Ford Piece, Hampton; and Goodwin property in Hartford.	
b. 121A	Additional material	
b. 121B	Additional material	
	Maps of Shaker Pines Forest, Hazardville, Connecticut	1936-1937
b. 122	Shaker Pines Forest	1938
b. 122	Timber Strand, Hazardville	1937
	Maps of Great Pond Nursery, Simsbury, Connecticut	1928-1953, 1965, 1966
b. 122	Eddy and Goodwin Tracts, Simsbury	1928, 1929, 1930
b. 122	Great Pond	1950, 1953
b. 122	Great Pond Forest	1965
b. 122	Sketch of Whitman Property	1966
b. 122	Great Pond Nursery, 1953, Simsbury	
	Maps of Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association	1929-1937
b. 123	Talcott Mountain - Avon and West Hartford	1929, 1933, 1937
b. 123	Trail Maps and Reservoirs	1933
b. 123	Goodwin-Talcott Holdings	1925
b. 123	Talcott Mountain Property	n. d.
b. 123	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association	1933
b. 123	Talcott Mountain Forest Protective Association	1929
	Maps of Carthage Plantation, Carthage, North Carolina	1930-1952
b. 124	Moore County Maps	1930-1936
b. 124	Forest type Maps of Carthage including tracts and compartments:	
b. 124	1928, 1929, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1946, Cuttings of Pine and Hardwoods	1942-1949
b. 124	Rillett's Creek, Carthage	1927, 1928
b. 124	Property of James L. Goodwin, Moore County, Carthage	1942
b. 124	North Carolina County Road Survey, Carthage	1930

b. <b>125</b>	Maps of Goodwin's Connecticut Area Holdings and Interests	Circa 1890-1956
	Includes Loomis Institute, Hartland; Granby Mountain Farms, De Graft, West Grandy; Griffith, East Granby; Hickory Hill, Woodruff, Simsbury; Holcomb, Salter, Tuler, Ensign, Goddard, Woodworth, Gidlung, McKeenen (all Simsbury); Rowley, Furlong, and Garrity (all West Simsbury); Camp Rainbow, Hartford, and Windsor; Cascio, North Granby; Ellsworth Weatogue; Peoples Forest, Barkhampstead; and Scott, Avon.	
b. 125A	Additional material	
b. 125B	Additional material	
b. 126, f. 1-2	Blue prints and specifications, James L. Goodwin house, Woodside Circle, (Philip L. Goodwin, Architect); plans for house, Philip L. Goodwin, Woodbury, Long Island.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	

### Accession 1994-M-022: Additional material, 1907-1911, 1938

0.25 linear feet (1 box)

Addition inventory by Diane E. Kaplan 1993 Sep

Received from: Forest History Society, Inc., 1993 Sep 14

b. 1 Album containing photographs from Yale Forestry School camps in Pennsylvania and Louisiana. The album also includes photographs of Vermont and of hurricane

1907-1911, 1938

damage in Hartford

### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Subjects**

Businessmen
Conservation of natural resources
Environmental protection
Forest conservation
Forests and forestry
Lumbering -- Connecticut
Lumbering -- North Carolina

### **Geographic Names**

Connecticut
North Carolina -- Economic conditions

### **Occupations**

Conservationists Foresters

#### **Names**

Goodwin, James Lippincott, 1881-1967

### **Corporate Bodies**

Connecticut. State Park and Forest Commission Yale University. School of Forestry and Environmental Studies -- Students